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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

<»gram: ElderSerye, Inc.

-ative Summary of Request:

Serving older residents of Jefferson County, ElderServe, Inc. is requesting funding support to help defray the
costs of replacing outdated Information Technology for the entire agency. ElderServe, Inc. has been using
donated, previously owned equipment - computers & servers - which is now outdated and inefficient to
handle normal operating function, which causing delays in providing adequate service to senior clients. With
these needed upgrades, ElderServe, Inc. will be better prepared to respond to the needs of the older adult
population.

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

D Yes
D Yes
D Yes Q^o

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

IS *~-li<Ai (l^^Ul^
District # Primary Sponsor Sigfaature

41^30 7/!7||^
Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

U .im cLme^loer o^r &-i(i.w S&Wo, T'IAL-^W^i S(?r^ &atT?.

^i<'(3..^^^^ie4A^

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office Only:

Request Amount:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:
.(WVJC'R flsr MVT^fi r'fWMr^T^ m,<fiiiBK;iH,,,,£''I,,.ii:i<dr
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Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

M_ _TSM
Distnct # Council Member Signature

M- /A^A^-
District # ' Council Member Signature

Amount

^^
Amount

District # Council Member Signature

63
District #

A_
District #

Îstrict #

_£_
District # Council Member Signature

\/Uc^^^^
Co^ncUWember Signature

A^^dA..^(^jJ^
Council Member Signature

[I I//I^^SMvU'
Council Member Signatifre

Amount

^^^
Amount

00
Amount

? 5^7
Amount

^<OA^t^^ ^0

Date
Mil

7//~7///
Date

£^_ -Aiu^^fe ^o-~ .///7//^
Date

7/7,^
Date

7

Date

17 1/4

_2^7r/f
Date

Amount
7-/7-/^
Date /

2|Page
Effective February 2014



Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

z<
District #

District #

1
District #

(-'ouncil Mem]?^ Signature

/^^ ^^-^
District # C^uncil^Iember Signature

!^__ ,J-^^^<^< ( /^^^UL^
CpunQil Member ^nature

Council Member Signature

^^.^ 7'/7-/^f
Amount

.^ ^-^y
Amount

$20^
Amount

/^. o c & .d>o

Amount

Date

7 . / 7-/^
Date

7'^ -/<.
Date

7. Z7-^
Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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Effective February 2014



Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Disto-ict # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

3|Page
Effective Feb ru a rv 2014



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHKCKLISJ
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: ElderServe, Inc

Program Name: Request Amount Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

^7-

4Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding - One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

Y

Y

Y

Application Pages 3-5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? | Y

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? Y
._._i

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
projecVprogram (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
"Metro, Non Metro and Total" expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

|Y

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? N

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? Y

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

. Kentucky Secretary of State - include Secretary of State website information on organization

. Louisville Metro Government - check 0MB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

. Internal Revenue Service - most recent Form 990 included

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required. Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

^iA

^S4
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget?
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

Operating Budget: Is the organization's ciirrent fiscal year operating budget included?
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

Board Members: Is the entity's board member list (with tenn length/tenn limits) included?

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Y

IY
j_

Y

Y

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) mcluded?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

Y

N

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization mcluded?

1RS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Action: Affirmative ActioiVEqual Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by the organization)?

Prepared by:

Y

Y

NA

Effective October 2 013



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - ^PPLIC-ANT IN!-f)RIVlA110N

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{as listed on: http://www.sos.kv.mv/business/recordsl ' -..^ v/i ^--.^ . . .^ ) ....^..

Main Office Street & ^yl3iling Address: 411 East Muhammad Ali Blvd

Website: www.eiderserveinc.org

Applicant Contact:

Phone:

Financial Contact:

Phone:

Lisa Cobb

502-736-3825

Lisa Jessie

502-736-3854

Title:

Email:

Title:

Email:

Development Director

lteobb@elderserveinc.org

Controller

ljessie@elderserveinc.org

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Lisa Jessie

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):

Council District(s):

1411 East Muhammad Ali Blvd, 631 West 28th Street

I All of Jefferson County | Zip Code(s): | All of Jefferson County
ahCliON 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL IN^ORMATIOI^i

Total Request: ($) | $15,000

PROuKAM/PROJFCT NAME: Information Technology Upgrade

Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($)

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

[_] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

!.! Capita! Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

SIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
HI Current Year Projected Budget

List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits

HI Current financial statement
n Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

Articles of Incorporation

!.! Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

I! Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
IBI IRS Form W9

I] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Annua! audit (if required by organization)

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

JB Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source:

Source:

Family Services Fund (see attached) Amount: ($)

Arts - Woodworking Amount: ($>

89,300

2,100

Source: NDF - Champions for Aging Amount: ($) 750

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? B Yes II No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [.] Yes || No

Page 1

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials
^L-



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 -AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
ElderServe is a non-profit organization located in Louisville, KY that serves older
residents'of'Jefferson County. ElderServe envisions a compassionate community with
plentiful resources to support the independence of aging adults. lts mission^sto
empower~older~adults to live independently with dignity-ThePro9ram^a;'lds^rvices of
ElderS'en/e are HomeCare, Senior Companions, Client Services, Adult Day Care,
TeieC'are,~Cnme Victim Se'rvices, CATCH Healthy Habits, Friendly Visitor and the Oak
and Acorn Senior Center. _ _ , ^ . , . .
"HomeCare provides nonmedical support services for older adults in need^ of assistance.
. TheduaTpu'rposeofthe Senior Companion Program, a part of the federany-funded_

I Corporation for National and Community Service is to develoPVOILInteeroPPOrtunities
[for income-eligible seniors age 55+ and to assist frail older adults in maintaining
independence.
!. Ge'riatric Care Management is a holistic, client-centered approach to caring
laduits'and disabled persons. ElderServe's Geriatric Care Managers provide guidance
land s'upport to families, caregivers and older adults living in the community; case
I management services offered by Geriatric Care Managers may includebud9etln9'
I advocacy,~procurement of assis'tive devices, prescription assistance and benefits
I enrollment. Counseling is also offered by degreed professionals on staff.
.In the Aduit Day program, activities, nutrition, and companionship are provided with the

of keeping the older adult safely in the community.
I ^TeleCare offers a regular, reliable means to check on the safety of seniors who are
I isolated, homebound or simply need the reassurance of regular contact.
I . The Crime Victim Services program works with older adults age 60 and older in
I Jefferson County who are victims of crime including but not limited to physical abuse,
I sexual abuse, emotional abuse, financial exploitation, and caregiver neglect.
.The Friendly Visitor Program pairs voiunteers v/ith older adults to proyide
I companionship and emotTonal support in order to help them maintain their independence
I and well-being. .. . . .
I ."CATCH Healthy Habits is an after-school program that brings teams of adults age

with kids to team about good eating habits and to play active games_
I .^sianificant focus for the agency is the operation of the ElderServe Senior Center at
Ithe Oak an~d Acorn Intergenerational Center in West Louisville. A variety of physical
I activities'are available. There are also health promotion activities provided. Numerous
I educational opportunities provide older adults the information necessary to remain
independent.

Page 2

Effective April 2014
Applicant's Initials J^L



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Louisville is faced with the "silver tsunami" of aging baby boomers, which wil! increase the Jefferson County population of people 65
and older from 100,000 now to 130,000 by 2020. Census figures indicate that the 85+ age group will dramatically increase from
58,261 in 2000 to 106,052 in 2030. Recent Census statistics show Kentucky has a totafpopulation of 4.34 million with 13.4% being
65 and older (U.S. Census Bureau, 2012). In Jefferson County, with a population of 741,285 the percentage remains the same for
those 65 and older at 134% Kentucky has 48% of individuals 65 and older who are economically vulnerable (Gould, E., & Cooper, D.
2013). Of that age group in Kentucky, 16.5% face hunger and 19.7% are isolated (Ziliak, J., & Gundersen, C., 2013). Of the over 60
population in Jefferson County, 46% are 250% below the Federal Poverty Level (U.S. Census Bureau, 2012).

To support all the programs and services to older adults, ElderServe is requesting funds to help defray the cost of an overhaul of
[nformation Technology for the entire agency. In the past, the organization has been fortunate to have received used equipment both
for computers as well as servers. However, the antiquated equipment is now causing serious efficiency issues in providing services to
ctients and in daily functionality. It has reached the point in which breakdowns and limited usage are a regular occurrence" With the
65+ population expected to increase to 20% of the total population by 2030 (from 12% in 2000), there has never been a time when
the need to support older adults has been so great. With a better profile in the community and upgraded technology, ElderServe will
be better prepared to respond to the needs of the older adult population.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
See attached.

Page 3

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials^



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLiCATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

D Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

^ Attach a copy of caiicelled checks to provide proof of payment ofthe invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

D The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
It is noi substantially beneficial to take time away from serving our clients to numerically measure the impact of our technology on workflow. We
do know that we have lost data when servers fail. Our phones will go out at random where client cannot reach staff and staff will have to use
personal cell phones; computers will periodically stop working; and internet connections are weak. Without a doubt, new technology will have a
dramatically positive impact on our ability to serve older adults.

What we do measure are our services to clients. For the Family Services Fund, we will be measuring the following:
Client Services (Geriatric Care Management/Senior Center)
-Seniors maintain their highest level of health and independence.
--# and % of seniors who have increased their knowledge about how to live healthy and productive lives, (surveys)
--# and % of seniors who attend activities. (ETO - data collection database)
-Seniors live indopendentiy for longer
-# and % of clients who feel more able to live independently because of services provided (surveys, staff observation)
Crime Victim Services

-Clients find stability and safety following a crisis related to abuse, addiction or homelessness
--# and % of clients whose 'mmediate needs were identified (surveys, staff observations, ETO)
-# and % of clients who indicate on surveys that they feel more empowered to take control of their own destination (surveys)
-Seniors live independently for longer
--# and % of clients who feel more able to live independently because of sen/ices provided (surveys, staff observation)
TeleCare
-Seniors maintain their highest level of health and independence.
--# and % of seniors who report they feei supported (surveys)
-Seniors live independently for longer
--# and % of clients who feel more able to live independently because of services provided (sun/eys, staff obsen/ation)
Senior Companion
-Seniors maintain their highest level of health and independence.
--# and % of seniors who report increased knowledge about how to live healthy and productive lives, (sun/eys)
-# and % of seniors who report they feel supported. (surveys)
-Seniors maintain or improve physical and emotional health (surveys)

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

In regard to technology needs, ElderServe has built a relationship with Atria Senior Living and will be leasing space in The
Nucleus located at 300 East Market Street. Atria has enabled ElderServe to move its administrative offices by making private
individual donations as well as soliciting other organizations to defray the costs of relocating. Atria has an existing relationship
with the company that EiderServe will be using to upgrade its IT and recommended their services. The wiring at the current
location of the administrative offices is not conducive to handling 2014 standards of IT. Addit'onaNy, because the hardware
has been pieced together over the years and is so inefficient, the contracted company will not take the risk of ElderServe as a
new client unless acceptable equipment is purchased.
In the community, ElderServe has built strong relationships with various organizations during its 52 years of service and
recognizes the importance of the need to continually educate businesses, individuals, civic and religious groups to
communicate why ElderServe is a vital resource for Louisville. Spreading awareness is also a way to gain financial support
and build partnerships.
A few examples of our collaborations:
. Kindred Healthcare employees and RSVP provide TeleCare volunteers.
. The Urban League Mature Workers Program provides volunteers for the Oak and Acorn Senior Center
. Metro Police work very closely to connect Crime Victim Services with senior victims to ensure that they get assistance from
our advocates as they navigate the judicial system.
. The Domestic Violence Intake Center refers older victims of family violence to Crime Victim Services for assistance with
protective orders and hearings.
. ElderServe and the Louisville Fire Department are joint recipients of a grant to provide fire and fall prevention trainings
throughout the community.
. Senior Center and Portland Neighborhood House hold Joint events to encourage socialization across neighborhoods and
demographics.

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

TKE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE Vv'HAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Proeram/Projcct Expenses

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B; Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Smal! Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

Column

1

Proposed
Metro Funds

Column

2

Non-

Metro

Funds

Column

(1+2)=3
Total

Funds

$15,000 $52,000 $67,000

*TOTAt PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

22 % 78 %

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

100%

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) endowment

$52,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6

Effective April 2014 Applicant
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

r Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

Not applicable

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE

LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1, 2014

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO B YES Q

If YES, please explain:

Page?

Effective April 2014
^

Applicant's Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authoVized official signing for theTp^a^t'organization'certifierand'asIureTto'The best 6f~ '
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason v.hy one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee wi" give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisviile Metro any unexpended funds by July ?1 following the Metro Louisi/iHe's fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Counc'l may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive ssrvices/benefits provided with Louisvilie Metro Government funds.
S. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has With any Councilperson,
Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

i certify under the penalty of law the information in this appiication (including, without limitation, "Certifications and Assu.-an>.e5") is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: SU^A^^ -̂a^
Date: fiUUii^

Legal Signatory: (please print): ^

Phone:

jLtlt^. U. (^u&M+^nzr Title:

502-<7^(.-3^3- Extension: Email:

Ceo

-j-5'C<e.^ n r^) ^lA r$e^-/^|y{\C. <5^

PageS
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Navigate

EiderServe

& IT Infrastructure

Project Cost Summary

Atria Building

Labor

Equipment

Subtotal

$11000.00

$42444.59

$53444.59

Oak & Acorn

Labor

Equipment

Subtotal

$3500.00

$10080.99

$13580.99

Labor Total

Equipment Total

Project Total

$14500.00

$52525.58

$67025.58



Navigate
Quote

4/8/2014 1253

Navigate, LLC
9462 Brownsboro Rd.
#137
Louisville, KY 40241

Ship To

ElderServe
411 E. Muhammad Ali Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40202

Bill To

ElderServe
411 E. Muhammad All Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40202

Atria Building --

Setup and Installation (See attached scope of work)

- Server -
Dell PowerEdge R720

- Battery Backup -
Dell UPS 1000W

- Backup Device -
DattoAltoXL1000(1Tb)

- Firewall -
Fortinet FortiWiFi SOD - Security appliance - with 3 years FortiCare 8X5 Enhanced Support +
3 years FortiGuard - 10Mb LAN, 100Mb LAN, Gigabit LAN - 802.11 a/b/g/n

- Wireless -
Fortinet FortiAP 221 B - Wireless access point - 802.1 1 a/b/g/n

- Network Switches -
Cisco Small Business SG300-52MP - Switch - L3 - managed - 50 x 10/100/1000 (PoE+) + 2
x combo Gigabit SFP - desktop, rack-mountable - PoE+
Cisco Small Business SF300-24MP - Switch - L3 - managed - 24 x 10/100 (PoE+) + 2 x
combo Gigabit SFP + 2 x 10/100/1000 - desktop, rack-mountable - PoE+

6,750.00

5,674.28

491.07

1,425.00

1,295.49

430.03

2,017.95

896.37

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

[oi.ll

6.750.00

5,674.28

1.00E 491.07

1,425.00

1,295.49

860.06

2,017.95

896.37

Signature Date

502-515-4927 | 502-855-4966

Subtotal

Sales Tax (6.0%)

Total

wwW-flSR/ky.com



Navigate

Navigate, LLC
9462 Brownsboro Rd.
#137
Louisville, KY 40241

Ship To

ElderServe
411 E. Muhammad All Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40202

Quote

4/8/2014 1253

~\ /^
Bill To

ElderServe
411 E. Muhammad All Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40202

'^'.

-- Oak and Acorn Intergenerational Center

Setup and Installation (See attached scope of work)

- Server -
Dell PowerEdge T110 II Server

- Firewall -

Fortinet FortiWiFi 40C - Security appliance - with 3 years FortiCare 8X5 Enhanced Support +
3 years FortiGuard - 10Mb LAN, 100Mb LAN, Gigabit LAN - 802.11 a/b/g/n

- Wireless -
Fortinet FortiAP 221 B - Wireless access point - 802.1 1 a/b/g/n

Network Switch -
Cisco Small Business SF300-24MP - Switch - L3 - managed - 24 x 10/100 (PoE+) + 2 x
combo Gigabit SFP + 2 x 10/100/1000 - desktop, rack-mountabie - PoE+

Signature Date

rr -.

2,250.00

1,466.39

735.64

430.03

896.37

l.-i: '

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.001 2,250.00

1,466.39

735.64

430.03

896.37

502-515-4927 I 502-855-4966

Subtotal $25,188.65

Sales Tax (6.0%) $0.00

Total $25,188.65

www/.flSfi^y.com



Navigate
Quote

4/14/2014 1255

Navigate, LLC
9462 Brownsboro Rd.
#137
Louisville, KY 40241

Ship To

ElderServe
411 E. Muhammad All Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40202

Bill To

ElderServe
411 E. Muhammad Ali Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40202

"^Sff22')r'

-- Oak and Acorn Intergenerational Center --

Setup and Installation - 6 PC'S

-- Desktops --
OptiPlex 3020 Small Form Factor
Windows 7 Professional 64-bit English/French (Includes Windows 8 Pro license and media)
Intel® CoreT 13-4130 Processor (Dual Core, 3MB Cache, 3.40 GHz, W/HD4400 Graphics)
4G (1x4GB) 1600MHz DDR3 Memory
US English (QWERTI') Dell KB212-B QuietKey USB Keyboard Black
500GB S.Sinch SATA (7.200 RPM) Hard Drive
Dell USB Optical Mouse MS1 11
8X DVD-ROM Drive
3 Year Basic Hardware Service with 3 Year NBD Onsite Service after Remote Diagnosis

-- Monitors --
Dell 23 Monitor, P2314H, 23.0"

.,}:;i-:-- <;;'/ -r<'::i!

1,250.00

612.83

206.24

1.00

8.00

8.00

1,250.00

4,902.64

1,649.92

Signature Date

502-515-4927 | 502-855-4966

Subtotal $7,802.56

Sales Tax (6.0%) $0.00

Total $7,802.56

www.navky.com



Quote

Navigate
4/14/2014 1256

~\ r

Navigate, LLC
9462 Brownsboro Rd.
#137
Louisville, KY 40241

Ship To

ElderServe
411 E. Muhammad Ali Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40202

Bill To

ElderServe
411 E. Muhammad Ali Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40202

":';u'-:"ili)ii.'l'ft

- Atria Building --

Setup and Installation - 21 PC'S and 6 Laptops.

-- Desktops --
OptiPlex 3020 Small Form Factor
Windows 7 Professional 64-bit English/French (Includes Windows 8 Pro license and media)
Intel® CoreT 13-4130 Processor (Dual Core, 3MB Cache, 3.40 GHz, W/HD4400 Graphics)
4G (1x4GB) 1600MHz DDR3 Memory
US English (QWERTY) Dell KB212-B QuietKey USB Keyboard Black
500GB 3.5inch SATA (7.200 RPM) Hard Drive
Dell USB Optical Mouse MS1 11
8X DVD-ROM Drive
3 Year Basic Hardware Service with 3 Year NBD Onsite Service after Remote Diagnosis

-- Laptops --
Latitude 14 5000 Series
Windows 7 Professional, No Media, 64-bit, English
8GB (2x4GB) 1600MHz DDR3L Memory
Internal English Dual Pointing Backlit Keyboard
Intel® Integrated HD Graphics 4400
Intel® Dual Band Wireless-AC 7260 + BT 4.0 Driver
500GB Solid State Hybrid Drive
8XDVD
Intel® Dual Back Wireless-AC 7260 802.11AC Wi-Fi + BT 4.0LE Half Mini Card
3 Year Basic Hardware Service with 3 Year NBD Onsite Service after Remote Diagnosis
4-cell (40Wh) Lithium Ion battery with ExpressChargeT
4th gen Intel® CoreT J5-4200U Processor (1.6GHz, 3M cache)
E-Port Plus, dock adds dual digital display and legacy port support, USB 3.0
Light Sensitive Webcam and Noise Cancelling Digital Array Mic
14.0in HD+ (1600x900) Anti-Glare WLED-backlit
65W A/C Adapter (3-pin)

Monitors --
Dell 23 Monitor, P2314H, 23.0"
Shipping & Handling

.-1.i<;:' i.i.y l;ii;;i

4,250.00

612.83

1,250.89

206.24
1,160.00

1.00

21.00

6.00

40.00
1.00

4,250.00

12,869.43

7,505.34

8,249.60
1,160.00

Signature Date
Subtotal $34,034.37

Sales Tax (6.0%)

Total

$0.00

$34,034.37

www.navky.com



UNAUDITED - for management use only

EIderserve Inc

Income Statement

For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2014

Revenues

KIPDA Total
CNCS - Senior Companion Federal Grant Total
Victims of Crime Act Federal Grant Total
VA Fee-for-Service Contracts Total

Metro Grants Total

Metro United Way Total
Special Grants Total
Medicaid Reimbursement - Adult Day Total
Federal Meal Subsidy - Adult Day Total
Pnvate Pay - HomeCare/Adult Day Total
Logisticare Transportation Total
Fundraismg Revenue Total
Contributions Total

In-Kind Contrbutions Total
Contributed Facility Total
Interest Income Total

Investment Income Total

Realized Gain (Loss) Total
Unrealized Gain (Loss) Total
Other Revenue Total

Grand Total

Year to Date

641,850.24
222,564.07
78,704.00

133,393.50
83,958.26

230,703.39
90.607.98

102,534.00
6,601.64

379,440.38
36,195.00
53,000.00

344,260.15 *See note below.
13,619.20

100,833.28
348.14

26,498.10
25,803.48
38,296.45
5,340.85

2,614,552.11

Expenses
Salaries and wages Total 1 ,476,441.82
Payroll taxes and employee iringe benefits Tots 248,773.86
Volunteer Expenses - Senior Companion Total 151,628.21
Medicaide Meals-Adult Day Total 15,560.00
Volunteer Physicals Total 5,196.70
Volunteer Recognition Total 4,458.95
Caregiver Travel Reimbursement Total 38,867.67
Senior Companion Travel Reimbursement Tota 19,078.88
Contract Labor Total 30,043.56

Consulting and Audit Fees Total 67,940.70
Office Supplies Total 9,010.36
Program Supplies Total 22,551.46
Event Supplies Total 1,528.60
Client Group Transportation Total 300.00
Prmting/Copymg Total 1,672.44
Copier Lease Total 6,1 78.24
Software licensing Total 6,293.63
Advertising and marketing Total 9,000.28
Dues and Subscriptions Total 5,358.74
Telephone Total 15,925.58
Postage Total 5,318.41
Contributed Facility Total 100,833.28
Property Insurance Total 2,358.90
Trash/Security/Mamtenance - O&A Total 15,068.52

7/15/2014 at 1:50PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 1



Building Supplies Total
Utilities - Oak & Acorn Bldg Total
Local Mileage Total
Committee Meetings Total
Training/Conferences Total
Insuarance - Liability/Other Total
Other Expenses Total
Interest Expense Total
Repau'/Mamtenance - Equipment Total
Van Gas, Maintenance, Lease, Insurance Total
Tmstee Fee Total

Depreciation Expense Total
Grand Total

Net Income

Year to Date

11,760.23
22,272.74
8,534.13
2,269.22
7,968.94

27,045.54
9,381.33

284.46
900.00

23,733.83
4,375.89

21,661.06
2^99,576.16

214,975.95

*$256,005 of this contributions amount consists ofmultiyear pledges
to pay for future rent at the Nucleus building.

7/15/2014 at 1:50PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 2



ELDERSERVE INC.
BUDGET FOR FY 2013-14

KIPDA 676,995
CNCS Senior Companion Federal Grant 266,430
VOCA Federal Grant 107,464
VA Fee-for-Service Contracts 100,277
Metro Louisville Grants 81.000
Metro United Way 252,993
Special Grants 95.603
Medicaid 178.212
Private Pay HomeCare and Adult Day Care 393,010
Logisticare 41,580
Fund-raising 101,800
Contributions 125.500
tn-Kind Contributions 7,100
Contributed Facility 109,985
Interest Income 30.400
Other Revenue 10.192
Total Revenue and Support 2,578,541

Salaries 1,593.211
Volunteer-Related Expenses 3,500
Payroll Taxes 121.880
Unemployment Insurance 27.622
Health Insurance 112,833
Life and LTD Insurance 7.158
403(b) Match Expense 2,543
Workers Comp Expense 26.1 59
Other Benefits 9.279
Volunteer Stipends and Meals (Grant-Funded) 181,720
Medicaid Meals 18.000
Volunteer Physicals 7.1 QO
Volunteer Recognition 6,735
Mileage Reimbursement (HomeCare/Senior Companions) 64,210
Contract Labor 28.748
Consultants (auditor, payroll/IT service, adult day management) 73,267
Office Supplies 15.070
Program Supplies 25,125
Newsletter 6.380
Printing/Copying 8,017
Copier Lease 5,868
Software Licenses 8.184
Advertising and Marketing 18.924
Dues and Subscriptions 3.778
Telephones 13.910
Postage 7,609
Contributed Facility 109,997
Property Insurance 2.616
Trash/Security/Maintenance 23.700
Utilities 22,730
Building Supplies 11.160
Local Mileage (Admin Staff) 16,168
Committee Meetings 3.470
Donor Recognition 2.500



Training and Conferences
Liability and Other Insurance
Equipment Repairs and Maintenance
Van Fuel, Repairs and Maintenance
Depreciation
Merchant Fees

Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Expenses

Net*

13,125
29,844
1,708

17,319
18,900
2,184
9,003

2,681,254

(102,713)

*ElderServe has investments with a fair market value of almost $870,000
at 6/30/2013 to cover the anticipated shortfall.



ElderServe Inc.
Staff List

Employee Name Title Annual Pay

Guenthner, Julie Chief Executive Officer $ 96,752

Boone, Cindy Home Care Director 60,000

Cobb, Lisa Development Director 60,000

Gadd, Shannon Senior Program Director 60,000

Jessie, Lisa Controller 60,000

Benz, Stephanie Client Relations Specialist - HomeCare

Berry, Trish Activities Coordinator - Senior Center

Bezy, Chris Social Worker - Client Services

Bright, Peggy Senior Companions Program Director

Bums, Phyllis Administrative Assistant - Senior Center

Carpenter, Megan Friendly Visitor Program Coordinator

dark, Bonnie Bookkeepter

Gilbert, Ronnie Home Care Operations Manager

Grasch, Cristeen Receptionist

Howard, Sheri IT Administrator

Likins, Leigh Ann Staff Accountant

Martin, Norma Client Relations Specialist - Home Care

McDaniels, Marsha Office Manager

Moran-Hickerson, Erin Social Worker - Senior Center

Morgan, Jessica Crime Victim Advocate

Morrell, Nedra Communications Coordinator

Newberry, Kim CATCH Healthy Habits Program Coordinator

Sabelhaus, Kaycie Crime Victim Advocate

Thomas, Delores Payrotl/HR Administrator

Tisdale, Carmen Senior Center Director

Whitfield, Kenya Marketing - Home Care

Willoughby, Sheila Administrative Assistant

Wooldridge, Anna Telecare Program Coordinator



Form 990
Departnnent of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sen/ico

* Return of Organization Exempt From"lncoine Tax
Under section S01(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)
> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

A1210 11/13/2013 12:04 P^
0MB No. 1S45W47

I01Z
ito.Putiilte

tis?L
A Forthe 2012 catendaryear,ortax year beglnnlnflQl/OJ-712 .andendinn 06/30/13
B Check ifapplicabfe:

Address change

Name change

[_] Initial feturn
Terminated

Amended feturn

Appicafon pending

C Name of organization

ELDBRSERVE, INC.
Ooin9 Business As

Number and street {or P.O. box ff malt fs not deifvered to street address)

411 E MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD
City, town or post office. state, and ZIP code

LOUISVILLE

D Employer identificadon numbw

61-6024140

JCY 40202
F Neme and address of (^ffidpal offfoen

JULIE GUENTHNER
411 E. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD

587-8673

LOUISVILLE KY 40202
Tax-exempt stalut: 501(c)(3) 501(c)
weMto:^_J(»WW.ELDERSERVEINC.ORG

^_) ^ (insert m.) | ( 4947(a)(1)or | | 527

G Gross receipts $ 2,625,583

M(a) Is ttis a group return for affiiates? [_] Yes [X| No
H(b) Areallaffitateainckided? D Yes D No

If "No," aUach a list (see instruclions)

H(c) Group axemption number ^
l. Yearoffbrmaton: 1962 | M Siate of legal domicile: KYK Fomiofoqaniiation: [X| Corporaton | | Jiust Association _0ttier^

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

ELDERSERVE, INC PROVIDES SERVICES TO EMPOWER OLDER ADULTS TO LIVE
INDEPENDENTLY WITH DIGNITY IN LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY.

2 Check this box ^- \ \ W the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine la) ) 3 | 25
4 Numbarof independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line tb) | 4 | 25
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) . | 5 I 148
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) | 6 ! 270
?a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ' |' 7a

_b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 .....,...........,.................................. I 7b

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h)

9 Program service revenue (Part Vllt, line 2g)

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5,6d, 8c, 9c, lOc, and 11e)

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A),line 12}

^rtorlaar Current Year

^058/158 1,827,667
263,498

J67/103
330,278
69^243

^0/781 64,896
2,45^,540 2,292,084

I
u3

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ^- 55,073
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11 f-Z4e)
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 16 fromjmej^

1,940,394 1,750,278

y^:ry^yYT'
607,791 652,461

2,548,185 2,402,739
-88,645 -110,655

Beginning of Current Ysar End of Year

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)

21 Total liabitldes (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract.iine 21 from line 20

1,655,082 1,574,931
197,681 198/956

1,457,401 1^75,975
Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schsdules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, It is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other ttan officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

^
^

Signature of officer

JULIE GUENTHNER
Dale

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and titie

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Print/Type prsparer's name

JOSEPH L. BROWN, CPA

Prepsrer's sigoatufs

JOSEPH L. BROWN, CPA

Data

11/13/13

Check

self-employed

T:' F>TIN

P00382220

Firm's name RODEFER MOSS S CO, PLLC Rnn's EIN ^ 35-1663728

Firm* & ackiress

301 E. ELM STREET
NEW ALBANY, IN 47150 Phone no. 812-945-5236

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) iX| Yes No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 R012)



A1Z10 11/07/20134:15 PM

Form8879-EO

Departnisntofthe Treasury
Internal Revenue Seruice

IRS e-file Signature Authorization
for an Exempt Organization

ForcatendaryearZOIZ.orfiscatyearbesinning ... ....7./.P-1.., 2012, and ending.... ..6/30 20 13
> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

OhB No. -154S-1B78

2012
Name of exempt organization

EU3ERSERVE, INC.
Einployer ktentiflcation number

61-6024140
Name and title ofoHcer JULIE GUENTHNER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Part I Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on fine 1a,2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for ths return being filed with this fomi was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or Sb, whichever is applicable, bfank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applteable Bne below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.
la Form 990 check here^ ffljb TotaS revenue, if any (Form 990, PartVflI. column (A), line 12) _ 1b 2,292,084
2a Form 990-EZ check here ^ l_l_b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ^.Q b Totaltax(Fomi1120-POL, IInB22) 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here ^_U b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, fine 5) 4b
6a Form 8868 check here ^ U b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part I, line 3c or Part II, line 8c) 5b

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penaities of psijury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the
organization's 2012 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to <he best of my knowtedge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. I consent to allcw my intermediate service provider, (ransmitter, or etectfonic return originator (ERO)
to send the o^anization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowtedgemant of raceipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I
aufliorize the U.S. Treasury and ite designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the oiganization's fiederat taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Fmandal
Agent at 1-888-3S3-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's
etectnontc return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

I authorize RODBFER MOSS & CO, PLLC
ERO firm name

to enter my PIN 1 ^ **.*.'*" i as my signature
Entar fiv nunbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2012 electronicalfy filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charites as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Q As an ofRcer of <he organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2012 electronically filed return.
If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency()es) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/^tate program,.! ^ill enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officers slpnatura ^ -"f^'U-'U ^- Date > 10/25/13
Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/MN. Enter your six-digft electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 35028335166_

do not entar all zeros

I certity that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2012 electronically filed return for the organization
Indicated above. I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernizsd e-Fite (MeF)
Infonnatjon for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO^^re ^ JOSEPH L. BROWN, CPA Date ^

ERO Must Retain This Form-See Instructions
Dp Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Fomi8879-EO(2oi2)

DAA



Form 990 (2Q12L ELDERSERVE, INC. 61-6024140

A121011/13C013 12:04 PM

Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule Q contains a response to any guestipn in this Part III _a

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
ELDERSERVE, INC PROVIDES SERVICES TO EMPOWER OLDER ADULTS TO LIVE
INDEPENDENTLY WTTH DIGNITY IN LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

Q Yes |X] No

Q Yes (Xj No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses
SOCIAL SERVICE

1,458 ,,720 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 733,889 including grants of $
SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

) (Revenue $

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ indudlng grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4d Other program sen/ices. (Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ , including grants of $ (Revenue $
4e Total program service expenses ^ 2,192,609

DAA Form 990 (2012)



A1210 11f13f2013 12:04 PM

Form 990 (2012) ELDERSERVE, INC . 61-6024140 Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

e

f

12a

13
14a
b

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A

ts the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

Section S01(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

Part III

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, includjng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part III
Did the organizatton report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pan V .
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI
Did the organization report an amount far investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes," complete Schedula D, Part VIII
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, fine 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
Old the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year incfude a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pan X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xfl is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $1 00,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," compiete Schedule F, Parts II and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the Unitad States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 111 and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $1 5,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX. column (A), lines 6 and 11e7 if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1 c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

DM the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III
Did the organization operate one or more hospital fadlities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

10

11 a

11b

11c

11d

1_1e

lit

12a

12b
13

14a

14b

IS

16

-17-

18

.IS
20a
20b

Yes

Form 990(2012)
DAA
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Form 990 (2012) ELDERSERVE, INC , 61-6024140 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," comptets Schedule I, Parts I and II

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and III

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, !ine 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. lf"No,° go to line 25
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-sxempt bonds beyond a temporary perfod exception?

c Did the organization nnaintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
25a Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations. Did tha organization engage in an excess benBfit transaction

with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II .

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," oomptete Schedule M
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

3-1 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part I

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part II

33 D'd the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, III,
of IV, and Part V, line 1

3Sa Did the organizatun have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)?

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5°/i. of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part VI

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, linss 11b and
19? Note. At! Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 ................................................

21

22

23

24a

24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

Yes I No

38 | X
Fomi 990 (2012)
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Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part V .., -a

la
b

c

2a

3a

b
4a

5a

b

c

6a

a

b

10

a

b
11

a

b

12a

b
13

a

c

14a
b

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to venefors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within tha year covered by this return

la
1b

12

2a 148
tf at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. K the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fila (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0
ftt any time during the catencfar year, did the organization have an interest in. or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities accounti or other financial

account)?

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ^-
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TO F 90-22. 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organc'ation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrib'utions or

gifts were not fax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and servrces provided to the payor?
If "Yes," dicf the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282? ..........................................................................
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d

D'uJ the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contracf?
Dki the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization ffle Form 889& as required?

tf the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1 098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting

organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business hokfings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

SecUon S01(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on PartVllt, line 12
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vltl, line 12, for public use of club facilities

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.)

10a
10b

11 a

11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charrtable trusts. fs the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ?
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year................. I 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is ticensecf (a issue qualified health plans
Enter the amount of reserves on hand

Did the organization receive any payments far indoor tanning sen/ices during the tax year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

13b
13c

1c

2b

3a
3b

4a

5a

Yes I No

Sb

Sc.

6a

6b

7a
7b

7c

^
7e

7f

2a-
7h

-i^^

8

iw ^s^'

9a
_9b

12a

13a

14a
14b

x

x
x

x

x
x
x
x

DAA Form 990(2012)
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Form 990 (2012) ELDERSERVE, INC 61-6024140 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a"No"
response to line 8a, Sb, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
CheckjfSchedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VI...................................................

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

4
5
6

7a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarity performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organizatun make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant dh/ersion of the organization's assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
The governing body? .......................................................................
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0

J^

7b

8a
Sb

Yes

x

Section. B. Policies Tthis Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization havs local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organeation's exempt purposes?
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and toy employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,°

describe in Schedule 0 how this was done ..................'.

13 Did the organization have a written whisUeblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction polic/?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the foltowing persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 1 5b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year? ..................................................................

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ............................................................

ICa

10b
11a

.^

12a
12b

12c
13
u

15a
15b

16a

16b

Yes

x

tip

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ^- KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avai!able_Check all that apply.
Ownwebsite |X| Another's website |X| Upon request ]J Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization:^ EU3ERSERVE, INC. 411 E. MUHAKMAD AI.I ^BLVD

LOUISVILLE KY 40202 502-587-8673
Fomi 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) ELDERSERVE, INC. 61-6024140 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to anv Question in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplpirees
la Complete this table for all parsons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

. List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

. List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportabte compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-M1SC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former officers, key emptoyees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 ofreportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 ofrepartabte compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the foilowing order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Mama and Title

(B)
Average

hours per
we^c

(list any
hours -for
related

organizations
below dotted

line)

II
3 a

gs
?

(C)
Positton

(do not check more than one
box. unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

s^

(0>
Reportable

compensatton
from

(h8
organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportabte

compensation from
related

organizations
(W-2f109M(ISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of
Other

compensation
from the

arflaniz&tton
and related

organlz&fmns

(I)HARRIETTE

PAST CEO

FRIEDIlANDER
40.00
0.00 107,259

(2)JULIE GUENTHNER
40.00

CEO 0.00 77,696
(3) KENNETH COOK

PRESIDENT

0.00
0.00

(4) BRIAN LOWER
0.00

VICE PRESIDENT 0.00
(5) JULIA MEREDITH

0.00
SECRETARY 0.00
(6) DEBORAH PREWITT

0.00
TREASURER 0.00 0
(7) CARL AMOROSE, J^

0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00
(8) A. FRAZIER CURR'

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00

(9) THOMAS FENTON

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00

(10) ELEANOR FOREMAN

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00

(11(W. MICHAEL HANK

DIRECTOR
0.00
0.00 x

DAA Form 990 (2012)
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Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(Al
Name and tttle

(S|
Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below doued

Ine)

(C)
Positun

(do not check more than ona
box, unless person Is both an
officer and a director/trustee]

s

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the
oreianizaticn

(W-2/1098-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizattons

(W-2/109S-MISC)

(F>
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organizaUon
andfslated

organizatians

(12) J. DWAYNE HART

DIRECTOR
0.00
0.00

(13) BILL JOHNSON

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00 0

(14)CHERIE KHAN

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00

(15) CHRIS KIPPER

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00

(16) PATRICIA MCGILL^N

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00 x

(17)COLLEEN MORRIS

DIRECTOR

0.00
o.oo x

(18)DANA MOODY

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00 0

(19)2UTNE MOBNER

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00 0

1b Sub-total .
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)..................

>
>
>.

184^955

184,955
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 In

reoortafate comoensation from the oraanization ^- 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1 a? If "Yas," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatfon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual...

5 DM any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for sen/ices rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person.

Ss ^0^

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest conyensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
.<AJ

Name and business address
.(S).

Description bfsemces
(C)

Comp'eiisation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization^

DM Form 990 (20<2)
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Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)
Name aid tills

(B)
Average
hours per

weak

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below clotted

Ihe)

(C)
Position

(do not cfieck more than one
box, unlsss peraon is both an
officer and a directotftrustw)

a

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organ'oation

(W-2/10SS-MISC;

(E)
Raportable

compensatton torn
related

organizations
(W-»1099-MISC)

(F)
Eatinnated

wnountof

other

compensatEon
from the

organization
and related

organsations

(12) CAROLYN NEUSTAD1}

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00 x

(13)FAYE OWENS

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00

(14)DAVID PAGE

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00 x 0

(15) ERIC SCHRENGER

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00 0

(16)DR. M. CELESTE ^

DIRECTOR

HAWI.ER
0.00
0.00

(17)LYDIA SHINA

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00 0

(18>SHARON WEISSBACE(

DIRECTOR

0.00
0.00

(l9)VICKI AUBREY WEI)CH
0.00

DIRECTOR 0.00
1b Sub-total.

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add lines 1 b and 1cj
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in

reportatate compensation from the organization >
Ve^

Did fte organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .....
For any individual listed on line -la, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person ...................

tgo:

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that receh/ed more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A)

Name and business address
.(B).

Description ofsenices Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not fimited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ^-

DM Form 990 (2012)
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Page 8
;Uon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key^mployees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

m
Name and title

(B)
Average

hours per
week

(list any
hours for

related
organizations
below dotted

Bne)

<C)
Position

(do not check more than one
toox, untess person is bolb wi
officer and a diredorfliustes)

(0)
ReportaUe

compensation
from

UTO
oiiganization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
ReportablB

compensation from
related

organrzations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of
other

compensatton
from the

organizfition
and related

organizations

(12>MERRILY ORSINI

DIRECTOR

0.00
b.66

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

1b Sub-total ...............................
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d1<
2' Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in

ation from the organization >

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee'on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .....

4 Forran'y individual listed on line 1a,'is the sum of reportabte compensation and other compensation ftx)m the
oiganization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual .....,............................................-...-./-............;....,"... .;.. .:,:._ -^ ._^,:;.

5 DIdany'person listed on line'1 a receive or acarue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
d to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

rt<

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that^eceiv^d m^tonj100^^
iizatio"n. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

^
.(B). .

Description Msenices Conip'erisatiofl

~2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
$100,000 of oompensation from the organization >

DM
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Form 990 (2012) ELDERSERVE, INC. 61-6024140 Page9
Part ¥Bi Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part Vtlf.

Ill
y
S<!
6S
<s~.il
lwl
Ill
ill

1a Federated campaigns
b Membership dues
c Fundraislng events

d Related organizations

e Govemraen) grants (contributtons)

f All other wnb-lbuttons, gifts, grants,
and simifar amounts not induded above

la
1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

252,994

42,000

1,347,092

185,581
g Noncashcoalributbns Included h lines 1a-1f:

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f..........
39,495

A.

(A)
Total revenue

.(B).
Relatad or
exempt
finction
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

1,827,667

(D)
Revenue

excluded from tax
under sectbns

S12, 513,Of 514

_^_

8

PROGRAM FEES2a
b

c

d

e

f All other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Bu«n.Code

330,278 330,278

330,278
Investment Income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) ^

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ^-
Royalties ....._.,,,................................... ^

33,9161 33,916

(i) Real

6a Gross rents

b Less: rental exps.

c Rental inc. or Qoss)

d Net rental income or (loss)
7a Gross amount from

sales of assets

other than inventoryl

b Less: cost or other

(Ei) Personal

basis & sates aps.

Gain or (loss)

(i) Securities

352,166

316,839
35,327

(if) Other

75,004
16,660

d Net gain or (toss) ........

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $ 42,000
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 a I

b Less: direct expenses b|

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising averts
9a Gross incoms from gaming activities.

See Part IV, line 19 a I

b Less: direct expenses b|

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...........
10a Gross sates of inventory, less

returns and allowances a i

b Less: cost of goods sold b ]

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ..........

35,327 3b,J27

5&,344

Miacanansous Revenue

11 a MISCEUANEOUS INCOME

b

c

d All other revenue

a Total. Add lines 11a-1l d

12 Total revenue. See instryctlons. . ..

6,552 6,552

^
>

6,552
2,292,084 406,073;

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990  012) ELDERSERVE, INC. 61-6024140 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must connptete all columns. All other oraanizations must coinplete column_<A).

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

Ib.Bb, 9b,and10bofPartVIH,

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program senloe

(C)
Management and
i- -. t.vfK-k'r

-£>"
Fijndraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. Ses Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to fndh/iduals in

the U.S. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to governments.

organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, lo disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
peisons described in sectton 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (incfude

section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer conWbutions)

9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management

b Legal
c Accounting
d Lobbying.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment management fees

g Other. (If line 1ig amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 1 1 g expenses on Schedule 0.)

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses

14 Information technology

15 Royalties

16 Occupancy
17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or loca! public ofRcials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses, itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a VOLUNTEER STIPENDS
b PROGRAM SUPPLIES
C CONTRACT AND CASUAL LABOR
(j MAINTENANCE & VEHICLES

e All other expenses

25 Total (unctional expenses. Add ines 1 through 24e

_1^463,432 1,319,500 106,568 37,364

146,665 131,467 10^704 4,494
140,181 126,650 10^599 2 ,932

97,937 79 ^374 15^074 3,489
14,911
29,677

14,131 780
26,390 887 2,400

22,750 22,750
58,823 58,823

13,194 12,297 833 64

13,031 11,671 1,360
32_,151 29,814 2 ,337

160,049
50,509

160,049

29,66'
45,559
29,667

2,262

23,745 23,523 222
196,017 100,944 3,431

2,402,739 2,192,609 155,057

2,688

1,642
55,073

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here >" [_] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720).....".....

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part X ...

(A)
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

1 Cash-non-interest bearing
2 Savings and temporaiy cash investments

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts rece'ivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees. Key employees, and highest compensated employees.

Complete Part II of Schedule L
6 Loans and other recawabtes from other disqualified persons (as defined under section

4958(1)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and

sponsoring organizations ofsectlon 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans receh/able, net

8 I nventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

lOa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 1 10a| _417,475

b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b| _340,233
11 Investments-publtely traded securities
12 Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11

13 (nvestment&-program-related. See Part IV, line 11

14 Intangible assets
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

16 Total assets. Add Imes 1 through 15^must equal line 34)..............................

120,827

366,235
97,971

16,608

23,126
1,003,347

26,968

1,655,082

10c
11

12
J3
14
15
16

22,807

^81,675
113,685

44,593

77,242
909,903
25,026

_1,5 74 ^93^1

w_

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part (V of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, highest connpensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part K
of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ....................

167,837 17

M
29,844 _19^

20

21

> f -fr:

22

_21
24

25

197,681 _2S

167,055

31,901

198,956
Organizations that follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958), check here > |X|
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets

28 Temporarily restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here >
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

33 Total net assets or fund balances

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances..............................

and

1,176,159 27
281,242 28

29

D" and

30
31

32
1,457^401 33

1,655,082 M

1,081,960
294,015

1,375,975
1,574,931

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 12

".P'SJFf ?S(. Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in Ms Part Xl ............. n

1

2
3
4
5
e

7

8

9
10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (6)) .........................................................

_2,292,084
2,402,739
-110,655

1,457,401
29,229

10 1,375,975
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part XII £L

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [_] Cash |X] Accrual [_| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in

Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the .year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[_j Separate basis {_[ Consolidated basis [_] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [_] Consolidated basis [_| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
iegy[redAUdlt o_r audlts^expfain whyJnSciiedute 0 and ciescnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits . .

Yes I No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b) X
Foim 990(2012)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form990or990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
tnt&mal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete If the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust
^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ^ See separate instructions.

Name of the argapfzaHCTi

ELDERSERVE, INC.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Op^ntoPvblic

Inspection

Employer IdentificaUon numbar

61-6024140
Reason for Public Charity Status (Al! organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundaUon because it is: (For lines 1 through 1 1, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schecfule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organizatfon described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iiI). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

[_] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descrfced in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331,3% of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functtons of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 1 1 e through 11 h.
a Q Type I b Q Typed c Q Type 111-Functionally integrated d [_] Type 111-Non-functionally integrated

[_| By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
orsectton509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III supporting
organization, check this box .................................. D
Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?

10
11

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and
(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization?

(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above?

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descrfced in (i) or (if) above?
Provide the follawinfl information about the supported organization(s).

fall

i1l8(li)
iiig(i")l

No

(i) Name of supported
or^razation

(li) EIN (Ill) Type of organization

(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section

(see instructions))

(Iv) Is the oiganizaUon
in col. (i) listed h your
governing document?

No

(v) Did you notly
the organlzatbn in

col. (i) of your
support?

(vl) Isthe
oiganizatton in cot.
0) organized In the

u.s.?

Y«8 No Yea No

(vli) Amount of monelaiy

support

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form990or990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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3chadule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 ELDERSERVE, INC 61-6024140 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(yi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 111. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on Its behalf

4
5

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2008

2,230,799

(b) 2009

2,259,3421

2,230,79?| ^,?Gi_l,342

(c)2010

2,258,366!

2,258(366]

(d)2011

2,058,158

2,058,158

(e) 2012

1,827,667

1,827,667

(f) Total

10,634,332

10,634,332

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

(a)2008

2,230,799]

36,392

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business

is regularly caFried on .................

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Part !V.) ......
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ..................................................... i,..,, 11 r, ...
Section C.^omputation of Public Support Percentage

(b)2009

2,259,342

43,333

(C)2010

2,258,366

35,318

(d)2011

2,058,158

33,807

(e) 2012

1,827,667

12

(f) Total
10,634,332

182,766

10,817,098
445,750

.^n

14

15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 201 1 Schedule A, Part II, line 14
33 1/3% support test-2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test-2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstancea test-2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if (he organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test-2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-drcumstances" test, check this box and stop here,
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publiciy
supported organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

14

16

98.31%
98.33%

...»-D

i-D

.....»-a
....-D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

DAA
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cheduleAtFc i 9901 . 990-EZ) 2012 ELDERSERVE , INC 61-6024140 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
jf the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete^artjl_^

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal ysar beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, cantributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any"unusual
grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold orssnices performed, or facilities
furnished In any activity that Is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .
Gross receipts from activities that are no(an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's bsneflt and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of servces or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1,2,and 3
receh/ed from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater o( $5,000
or 1% of the amount on llna 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

(a)2008 (b) 2009 (c)2010 (d)2011 (e) 201;

_i.

(f) Total

.ection B. Total Support
Calendar year (orfiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .....

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

c AckJ lines 10a and 10b

(8)2008

11 Net income from unreteted business
activiUes not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regulariy carried an .

12 Other income. Do not indude gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,10c, 11,
and 12.)

14 First five years, if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
ition. check this box and stop here

Sectior^C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

(b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 201; (f) Total

±n

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) d-ivlded by line 13, column (fl)
16 Public suooort percentage from 2011 Schedule A. Part III. line 15

15

16

70

%

;tion D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

18

>-D

17Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 1 Oc, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedute A, Part III, line 17 ....................
19a 33 1/3% support tests-2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., , ^
b 33 1/3% support tests-2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

fine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..
Prh/ate foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14,19a,or19b. check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-E2} 2012 ELDERSERVE, INC 61-6024140 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the expianations required by Part II, line 10;
Part It, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
[nstructions).

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or S80-E2) 2012
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Savfce

Supplemental Financial Statements
^- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

PartlV, iinefi, 7,8,9, 10,11a, 11b,11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a,or12b.
> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions.

0MB No. 15450047

2012
:.:PtM»t^<*ub&;
' iS^^on"'"

Name of tha organizatwn

ELDERSERVE, INC.

Employer identification number

61-6024140
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributfons to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

(a) Donor edvised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held In donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? || Yes || No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit?................................................................................................. L_l Yes _| No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)-
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |_| Preservation of an historically importanl land area
Protection of natural habitat I | Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

a Total number of consen/atton easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservatron easements
c Number of conseivation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register

2a

2b
2c

2d

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year ^-
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ^-
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the consen/ation easements it holds? . ^.^.^^............................................... U ^es l_j No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatnn easements during the year
>-$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ..........................................................................................................
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expenss statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part tit Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or ressarch in furtherance of

public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1 16 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, hfstorteal treasures, or other similar assats held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(I) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . .. > $

2 If the organizatfon received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vli!, line 1 . . ^ S
b Assets included in Form 990. PartX ....................................................................................... ^- $

Yes Q No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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_Page2

Sl^litSES Oraanizations Maintaining Collections of Art, HistoricaJ Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

Loan or exchange programs
Other

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research
Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's coltedton? _D_Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediaiy for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
D Yes No

/lc_
1d

Ie

c Beginning balance

d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year

f Ending balance .................................. ._..^... ^............................._.......:

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 .,_._. [_| Yes
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xllt........................................

1f

Amount

No

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(alCwrentyaar (b) Prior year. (c) Two yeas back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

c Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and

programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ^- %
b Permanent endowment ^ %

c Temporarily restricted endowment ^- %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R7

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the oraanjzatipn's andowmentfynds^

Land, Buildings^and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, Ime 10,

<d) Three yaars back (a) Four years back

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Yes No

Descriptton of property (a] Cost or other basis

(Investment)

(bj Cost or other basis

(other)

(c) Accumulated

depradation

(d) BOOK vakie

la Land

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ..

417,475 340,233 77,242

Total. Add lines 1 a through 1 e. (Column (d) must equa! Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 1Q(c).) T'7,^42
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

DAA
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Page 3

Investments-Other SecuriUes. See Form 990 Part X, line 12
(a) Descnptksn of sacurtly or categoiy

(Including nams of security)

(b)Bookvakie (c) Method of valuatim

Cost or end-of-year maarkel vakje

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

.(A).

.(B).
,(C).
.(D),
.(E).
.(F).
.(Q).
,(H).

al Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

BiW Investments-Program RelatedTSee Form 990, PartXJne^:
(a) Dsscnption of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

a) Form99a Part X, col. (B) line 13.;
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Dascrpiion (b>l

il Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Qtherj.-tabitities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability

(1) Federal income taxes

(21
J(31
-yl
(5)
1S1
(7)

(81
(9)

(10)

(ID
Tot, it. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

(fa) Book vaius

2~FIN'48(ASC740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's
der FIN 48 (ASC 740). Checkhere if the text of tha footnote has been provided in Part XIII ................... _a

DAA
Schedule D (Form 990) 2612



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 ELDERSERVE, INC. 61-6024140

A121011f13»201312:04 PM

Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990. Part VIII, line \2:

a Net unrealized gains on Investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subb-act line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 2, but not on fine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

b Other (Describe m Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ......

2a_
2b

2c
2d

29,229
110,000

16,660

4a
4b

2e

j4c_

2,447,97J

155,889
2,292,084

2,292,084
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments
c Other losses

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d
3

4

2a
2b
2c

2d

110,000

16,660

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not includsd on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describs in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

> Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)....

4a
4b

2e

4C

2,5297399

126,660
2,402^739

2,402,739
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Atso complete this part to provide any additional
information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

ELDERSERVE, INC. IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION THAT IS EXEMPT FROM

INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C) (3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THE

ORGANIZATION EVALUATES ITS UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

APPLICABLE STANDARDS. THE ORGANIZATION HAS EVALUATED ITS TAX POSITIONS AND

BELIEVES THAT IT HAS NONE THAT ARE UNCERTAIN.

PART XI, LINE 2D - REVENUE AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN FINANCIALS - OTHER

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE REPORTED ON THE STMT OF REVENUE $ 16,660

PART XII, LINE 2D - EXPENSE AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN FINANCIALS - OTHER

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE REPORTED ON THE STMT OF REVENUE $ 16,660

DAA
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of We Treasury

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complate If the organization answered "Yea" to Form 9W, Part IV, lines 17.1B, or 16, or If the
organization entered more than $1S,«lO on Form 980-EZ, line 8a.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ». Sas aaparats Inttructions.

A121011/13B01312:04 PM

0MB No. 154S-0047

2012
OFW <»?<"'»
iMBItlitfW ."..

Name of the organization

ELDERSERYE, INC

Employer identiHcal ion number

61-6024140

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 1 7.
Form 99Q-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Mail solicitations e 1_1 Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicrtations f C] Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations 9 D Special fundraising events
d ]_| In-persor solicitations

2a Did the organizaUon have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including ofRcers; diredors, trustees
in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising sen/ices? ^ ......... ,_

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under wnic
ited at least $5,000 by the organzation.

Q Yes D No

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(«)Actk/ity

II) Dtd fund-
raiser have
custody or
control of
ontrlbuttons?

(Iv) Gross iscelpts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to

(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in

col. (i)

(vi)Amcrtjnt paid to
(or rotated by)

organization

'es| No

10

Total
3 List all stateslnwhich the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified ft is exempt from

registration or licensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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_61-6024140 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

&
1 Gross receipts

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2) ..................

(a) Event »1

CHAMPION FOR AG
(event type)

98,982

27,616

71,366

(b) Event K

FUNDRAISING
(event type)

18,022

14,384

3,638

(c) Other events

NONE
(to<a1 number)

(d) Total events

(add col. (a) through

cd.(cf)

117,004

42,000

75,004

I
s

I
Q

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes

6 Rent/facility costs

7 Food and beverages

8 Entertainment

9 Other direct expenses 16,546 114 16,660

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
11 Net income summafy. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 ................

^
^

16,660)
587344^

P&rii III Gaming. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

more

1 Gross revenue

(a) Bingo
(b) Full tabs/lnstant

bingo/progressiva bingo
{c} Other gaming

(d) Total gaming (add
cd. (a) through cd. (c}>

I
I
i2

I
a

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/facility costs

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

Yes

No
% Yes

No
Yes
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7

^

>

9 Enter the state(s) in whteh the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

'D Yes'D No'

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

D'Yes'D'N'o'

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2012
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D Yes Q No

D Yes [] No

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmennbers?
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming?

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

13a
J3b

Name ^

Address >

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? ,,"..:,......,........,.....,..........._....................,..,....................................... D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > $.............................. and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ^ 5...............................

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name ^

Address ^

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^

Gaming manager compensation ^- $

Description of services provided >

Q Director/officer Q Employee [_] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain tha state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
ParttV

[] Yes D No

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b,
columns (iii) and (v), and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,15b,15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Dspartment of the Treasuiy
Internal Revenue Serolca

Noncash Contributions

^ Complete If Uie organizations answered "Yea" on Fan
890, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

^- Attach to Form 990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
O^ttTfePtiNte

tespeciBon
Name of the organization

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Emptoyar Identification number

61-6024140
Types of Property

1 Art-Works of art

2 Art-Historical treasures

3 Art-Fractionaf Interests

4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household

goods
6 Cars and other vehides

7 Boats and planes

8 Intellectual property
9 Securities-Publicly traded

10 Securities-Closely held stock

11 Securities-Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

12 Securities-Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation

contribution-Historic

structures

14 Qualified conservation

contribution-Other

1 S Real estate-Residential

16 Real estate-Commercial

17 Real estate-Other

18 Collectibles

18 Food inventory

20 Drugs and msdicai supplies

21 Taxidarmy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other ^-( PROGRAM SUPPLIE
26 Other ».(
27 Other ^(

28 Other ^(

(a|
Check If

applicable

x

(b)
Numbar of contributions or

items contributed

w
Noncash contribution

amounts reported on
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

39,495

w
Method of detgrmining

noncgsh contributfon amounts

FAIR MARKET VALUE

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which Ihe organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Done® Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contributton, and which is not required to be

used for exempt purposes for the entire hokJing period?
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

contributions?

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions?

b If "Yes," describe in Part II.

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

30a

31

32a

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Nottee, see the Instructions ftir Form 980. Schedule U 'Forni 99'Jj i^O 2i

OAA
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Pane 2
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Foim 980) (2012)



SCHEDULE 0
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Semcs

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
^ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

A1210 11/13(2013 12:04 PM

0MB No. 154WMM7

2012
^peftlftJPtfblte
Mtt»it|B»-

Name of the organization

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Empfoyw Identificdton number

61-6024140

FOI^ 990^ PART VI, LII  11B - qR(^IZATIpN'S PROC^

AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE COMPLETED FOBM 990 IS EM&ILED TO QOKKD MEMBERS

FOR THEIR REVIEW AND COMMENTS PRIOR TO FILING THE FORM.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY

ANNUALLY, EACH MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS ASKED TO COMPLETE AN

J^FFIKMATION OF COMPLIANCE AND A DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. THE DISCLOSURE

STATEMENTS ARE THEN REVIEWED BY THE CEO AND CFO TO DETERMINE ANY NEED FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. A RECORD IS KEPT OF ALL TRANSACTIONS IN WHICH A

PERSON HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND THE PROCEDURES FOLLOWED IN SUCH

INSTANCES.

FORM 990, PART yi, LINE ISA - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP pFFICIAL

THE CEO PREPARES A SELF-EVALUATION AND IS EVALUATED BASED ON GOALS AND

OBJECTIVES FOR THE YEAR BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. THE COMPENSATION

AMOUNT IS DETERMINED PRIMARILY THROUGH COMPARABLE DATA AND IS APPROVED BY

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR OFFICERS

OTHER OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES JU<E EVALUATED INTERNALLY AND COMPENSATION IS

DETERMINED PRIMARILY BY COMPARABLE DATA.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON GUIDESTAR AND UPON

REQUEST. GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE ALSO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form &80 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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_Page 2
Name of (ha organization

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Employm- MenUficatlan number

61-6024140

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. AN ANNUAL REPORT THAT INCLOT>ESFINANCIA1.

INFORMATION IS PUBLISHED ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE AND IT IS AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 - .I^CONCILIATION OF CHANGES - OT^^^^^

DIRECT FONDRAISING EXPENSE REPORTED ON THE STMT OF REVENUE $ 16,660

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE REPORTED ON THE STMT OF REVENUE $ -16,660

Schedule 0 (Form 390 or990.EZ) (2012)



Form 4562
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sw/iW (^9)

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

> See separate fnstructions. > Attach to your tax return.

A1210 11/13(2013 12:04 PM

OMBNo.1S4S.0172

2012
Attachment
Sequence No.

Name(s) shown on return

ELDERSERVE, INC
IdenSfying numb&r

61-6024140
Business or activity to which this form rriat^

INDIRECT DEPRECIATION

Part! Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any Hsted property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions)

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions)
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1, If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separatsjy, seg (nsfructtons_

500,000

2,000,000

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use wly) (c) Elected cost

7

8

9

10

11
12
13

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29
Total eleded cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7
Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8

Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 201 1 Form 4562
Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions)
Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 1 0, but do not enter more than line 11 ....

Carryovsr of dtsaliowed deduction to 2013. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12...............

10

11
12

1^
Note: Do not use Part It or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions}
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) ...

14

15
16 13,032

IIWBIJII MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2012

18 Ef you are eiectna to sroup any assets placed inswvice^uTtng ih9 tax y»ar into one or more flsner^ asset accpLints. check here n
17

Section B-Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(a| Classification of property
<b) Month and year

placed in
(c) Basis for depreciation

(business/investoent use
only-^sae instructions)

(d) Recovsry

period
(e) Convention (U Method (8) DepredaUon deduction

19a 3-year property

b 5-year property

c 7-year property

d 10-year property

e 15-year property

f 20-year property

a 25-year property 25_yre,_ S/L

Residential rental

property
27.5 yrs. MM S/L

27.5 yrs, MM _S/L_

i Nonresidential real
property

39.yrs- MM _S/L_
MM S/L

Section C-Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a Class life

b 12-year 12yre.
S/L
S/L

c 40-year 4Q_yre^ MM S/L

Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property- Enter amount from line 28
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here

and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations-see instructions

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs,__ ..,_,"_,,_^,....................... I 23

21

22 13,032

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
DAA

Fom 4562 (2012)
THERE ABE NO AMOUNTS FOR PAGE 2



W-9Bwm

g:tev.Ai^usl201E»
D^iannwntoflhBTii^uy
Intsma) Revenue Savfce

Request for Taxpayer
Identiflcation Number and Certification

©veFtonntothe
reipieslw. Do not
send to the IRS.

None (as shown on your tooome tax return)

ELDERSERVE INC
Business namaftfeiagarded entity name, if dfffemnt from abow

Check appiqxWe broi for federal tax dassBfcafion:

D fndwidualfeote proprietor {3 CCoipOtation 0 SCixporation Q P&rtneisnip DTrust/estate

D Lftni^»£B^company.GiterflielMclas^iratfKm(C^<co(po»a m.S^cuptBEdlon,P==partnersWp)»-

Q OtharfeeeinBtructwre)»-

Bfainfrtions (see insbtictimis):

&cemptpaywcodefl(s^ 3

BiempSon from FAT  r^arting
code g? any)

Address (nuanba, street, and qrt. or suite no.)

411 E. MUHAIWIAD ALI BLVD.
City, state, and ZIP code

LOUISVILLE KY 40202

RwpiestWs name and addtess (optional)

Ust account nuirtber(^ hero (option^

Ta>g>ayer (dCTrtHicaUon Number PIN)
Enter your TIN in the appn^xtate box. The TIN prwnded must match the twine ghren on ihe 'ttema' line
to avoid backiq? withholding. For Individuals, this is your social security number (SSN), However, for a
pssident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instnicttons on page 3, For other
entitles, it is your employer identificatton number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one nama. sos the chart on (M^e 4 to guiddines on whose
number to enter.

Sutial security number

) En^itoywideittiacaltonnuaibw

CerWroation
Under penaltws of perjury, ( certify that:
1. The number ^own on thte fonn is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. I am not si&ject to backup wiUiholding becaiae: (a) I am exempt from backup wnhholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Interral Revanue
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all Inters! or cBvidends, or (o) the IRS has notified me that I am
no fongw subject to backup withhoWing, and

3. I am a U.S, citizen or other U.S. person (defined twlov^, and
4. The FATCA code(s) antwed on this form (if any) Indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct
CerURcafion hisbucUons. You must cross out Item 2 above If you have been nottfled by the IRS that you are currently subject to baclup writhholding
because you have faBed to report all interest and dividends on you- tax return. For real estate transactions, ftem 2 does not apply. For mortgafle
inters^ pakt, accprisltton or abandonment of secured propsrty, cancellation of detri, corrtraauttons to an indh/tdual raUrwnent arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments othw than frterest and c^Uends, you are not required to sign the caWcatiw, but you »nust provkle your corner TIN. See the
instructfons on paga 3.

Sign
Here

Sisnatunnf
U.S.pereonfr- \LLC ^T.. Date ». ^f^Q/H

General
Sec^on refBrenoes are to the Intemd Revanue Code untess oBiwmse noted.

Future developniwte. The IRS has weated a page on IRSflov for bif<»math»»
about Form W-9, at www.'irs.gawlwS. Infcwmatfon about aiy futurB developments
affecting Form W-8 (such as te^slatton enacted after we rdease D) wBI be posted
onthatpags.

Pinpose of Form
A person who is ra<p*8d to Bto an hftxmatton return with tho BtS must <ri»tefa your
correct taxpayer idndiBctfton number (TIN) to report, for acampte, tocoma p*l to
you, payments made to you ta settlement of payoient caid and thiid party nehwoik
tansacUons, red estate transacUons, mortgage interast you paid, axiuiatton ar
abanctonmentofsacaradpiopaty, canceftetftan of ddit, or contributions you made
toanKA.

Use Fonn W-fl only if you are a U.S. person fBKkidlng a resident ata^, to
provide your conact TIN to flie pason requesting it ffie raquestei) ari, when
appllcaye.to:

1. Certity that the TW you are gwfrig te curoct (or you a»® w^irg for a number
tobete8ue(9,

2. Certify Itial you »a not sub|ect to backup withhdctng, or
3. Claim exemption from backup witWiofefing ff you area UA sxemptpayae. tf

appticttote, you are dso cartifyftig ttat as a U.S. person, your altocabte sham of
any partnashtp income imm a U,S. trade or buelness is not sub|ect to the

witbhoWtag tax on fcroign partners'share of effedftiafy comwcud income, and
4. CerBfy that KATCA codajs) aitenad an ttfe fam frf ai0 Micating thrt you are

awmpt ftwn Uie FATCA reportr®, te conect,

Note. If you are a US. person and a requester tfves you a ftwn otlw than Form
W-a to request your TIN, you must use the requester^ fonn if it te substantially
dmitar to this Form W-9.

Ddinilion o» a UA parson. For (edaral tax ptKposes, you are oonridered a U.S.
person if you ae:
. An frrfridud who is a U^. dUzm or UA msidmt alien,

. A partnaship, corpwatfon, company, w associalton created or oiganized in th9
United States or under the laws of ttw Urited States.

. An estate (other than a fofeia" estate, w

. A domestic trust (as defined in RegutaHons sectton 301.7701-7).
Serial rotes tw partnerships. PObiei^iips that conduct a trade or business in
the IWted States ae geiwally required to pay a wilWwteBng tax urelar sectwn
1446 on ar^ tofrign partnais* shaa of eftecBvdy connected laxafatB hoome from
su<* butiness. Furtwr, in catefa cases idwre a Fonn W-9 has not been received,
U» nitas undar sadon 1446raquire a partnerdi^to preaime Bia a partner is a
ftxe^n petson, and pay ttre section 1448 withholdk^ tax. Thaefere, If you are a
UA person ttia Is a patner In a partnership conducting a trade or busftiess in the
United States, pnwkte Form W-9 to the partnerehb to establish your U.S. status
and avdd section 1446 withhohBng on your share of partnereh^ Income.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 ftev. 8-2013)
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Discricc
DAreccor

D<".- $ H- I 0 1S?2

Eidersecva Inc.
411 S. Muhaaa&fi Ali Blvd.
Louisville, KY ^0202-1596

Jdpjirc-iti.": -': ;.''.<i .^e^-?ur/

P.O. Box 2508
Cincltwacl. OH 45202

Person co Concacc:
Gordon Schnur

Telephona Nuaber:
513-68&-3957

Refer Reply Co;
EP/EO

Employer Jdanclficaclon Number:
61.6024140

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response co you requescin^ a copy of your decemlnaclon
leccer.

Our records I^dicace due by a deCemlnadon ^accer Issucd^in Peftrusry.
196^7our~or^ni2aclon v recognlzad as axa»Pe f<WB,/ader^, infon6
wc'wder ~s^eiem~501(c)(3) of cfae Internal Revenua Code of 1954. Ttec
letter Is still In effscc.

Based on Infonaaclon subsequencly mbailcted, »e classified your
~as~one~tAac iff not a privace foundation wichte the naaning

of^sectlon 509<a) of cha Code becaua* you are an or^ani^clon
in section 509(s)(l) and 170(b)(l)(A)(vi).

The classification vss based on the assunpCion trhac your operation^
^7^tinurasVcaCed~Li the -PP^^^0"-,, ,If, ^our__!ourca\,af

;7"~or~your purposes, cftaracCer, or aechod °£^aP6ratia]tw^h&ve
SK;ed; pIeasfl~IflC~u; tao^ so ya can consider che ef£ecc of the change
on your eaceiapt scatus and foundation stacus.

As 0£ January 1. 1984. you are liable .for ^8s_under,Federai J^a";;
^n^b^S Act"<soclar<r^u^_taxa^^r^^^n^ ^ ^
w?e*7ou''pa7co~a<ch~of~70"r «^P20yaes.d"f^_a,<"Ie"?flrZ8!f' £u ^.
^ril<bir^r~tAe~C^~Inposed under Che Faderai irneaployaanc T^ Acc
(fVTA).

Org^i^Clons th^C are not privace^oundations ^_n^ ^"b^ct: ^^ ^
e^Tsa~caxes~un<ier Chapcar 42 <cAe Codfl^__ ^ever. ^70^ ^^ ^^
^oaaci^IZ7~ex^pc"f^~orter Federal ^^J^s; ^i£7wh^v,e, ^
^^Tlon7abwr excise."eaployaent. or other Federal eaxes, plesse let
us know.

Donors nay deduct concribuCXon^ to 7^u ^ PW^Sd<In«/^^n^I^u ^
"SFcadT' ''B^"^cs:~Ie»ac^.^ev^^^crans^^^^ f^^^ 3
to 7our'usa~<re~deducdbla for Federal ^c<e«^^^^x P;^^ ^
^yaiwlTeh»~*pplYcabi»~ provisions of seccloas 2055. 2106, and
cha Code.
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Elderserve Inc.

You are required Co file Form 990, Recurn of Organization Exempt: froa
Income Tax. only i£ your gross receipcs each year are normally a^re
chan $25.000. 'If a recum Is required, 1c ausc be filed by che 15ch
dav of che fifcA monch afcer cAe end of your annual accoundng period.
The law imposes a penalty of $10 a day, up co a aaxiawn of $5,000, when
a recum is filed 'lace. unless chere Is reasonable cause for che delay.

you are noc required co -file Federal Income cax recums unless you are
subject: co che Cax on unrelated business income under section 511 of
che Code. If you are subjecc co this cax. you muse file an income Cax
recum on Form '990-T. Exempt: Organizacicfn Business Income Tax Return.
In chis JeCter, we are noc deeerminins whether any of your present or
proposed accivicies are unrelaced evade or business as defined In
section 513 of che Code.

Because chis leccer could help resolve any quescions about: your exempc
scacas and foundacion scatus. you should keep 1c in your perssanenc
records.

If you have any quescions. you aa.y contact us ac
Celephona numbar shown In the head ing of this lecter.

cJie address or

This is an affirmadon Zeccer.

Sincerely yours,

Don H. Williams
Accing Discricc Direccor
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OF

SENIOR HC3USTr. DTC.

i./e, fcfae anderslgned, Mathilda ^eyer, Jean ?. Traub, -Marioa

T. Homer, Georse D. Xobicfc -md .''illias L* Jones, all of Ja^rsrsoa

Coxm.t7» Kentucky, each 01' whom is a a&tnral person over the ag® <3S

21 years, associate outselves togetter to orgaa.iza a aoa-projCit

corporation vithoxrt capital stoclc or stoclcfaolders, -aadar .bti.a

provisions of Chapter 273, of Seatucfcy 3avl3ed Statitt»ff» aad fay

that pxxrpoae adopt the following Articlaa of lacorparatloja-

AiSICLE I

Tbe aaae of the corporatioa ia "Senior Hoaae,Iac.1*

.1BIICIZ II

5^.7- provision aT this .'jrticle to the confer'ary actvitti-

staodiiLg, directly or by impiicatioa. tha corpai'atioa. shall aot

ha-rc any purpose or object, nor have or axerclse any power or

engage in any activity '^b 1c h in aay tf&y aa,,'- csotravsne or Ls ill

conflict with the proTisj.ons o^ Paragra.pti 1 ai' I'^rticla II ^

these Articles of lacorporatioa-

The objects and purposes of the corporation and tlie powers

it shall have ipri aa/ s-.ercise are. as follows:

1. To conduct and c^rry oa its vorlc not for profit tsxt

exclusively for religious, cti.-rritable, scientific, literary,

or sducatloiial purposes in such ai&iaier so that ao part of its

L.icome or property shall "cure to tlie private "bfcnefit df any

doaoFy seraber, trustee, or .Ladivi(?ual, having a persoaal or

private interest in tile activities cf the Corooration arid in



STAIE O? i^Afl'^UuS.Y )

COmTT? ^ J^FF1H503)

Before as, i^s -andersi^yd, - 00^017 pubiic, ./itiuji dOd

for the 3tate and Count"/ al'oresaid 3a this day appeared

M&ttiilda Meyer, J'ean ?. Traub, .'iai-ion ;- Ho.mer, ueorge D. Kobidc

and 'Villiam L. Jones, all psrsonally luiowu to DSte -and iacor-

poratora 01" Senior Souse, lac., and fchey and sach or they

aclmawledged and cellvered the foregoing iastrrmiertt of writ4^ 

to be tbe Articles of Incorporatloa ox said Corporation and fco

be the .^ct and deed or aach ojC fches as incorporators tlxsreo^-

y.j Mtarial com.'r.ission. .-rill e.-piTe J'ajg... 14. 1966.

13 TSSTE-iOSY ^"'HZREOF, witness ay sigaatxire and aot^rial

seal heraonto sLfflxfld Ln the State and Courrby aforesaid this

7___ day oF Serrtember, 1962

Albert ?. ^eutlinsor
:Ioi;ary Pablic, Jeri'srson Gouaty,^y-

Ori^i^al copy filed and
recorded

Sept. 10, 196^
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suctt s&aner thai it shall not directly or Ijidtrectly engage ia.

carryiog on. propaganda or otfa.er^.'ise ^.tteapt^ng to IjifluaBCtce

legislation.

.;. -/'ithcut liaiti^s ^<- aeaerali-ty 01' the roregolsg to

orgsjiizSf operat3r promote, foster ,iud assist (vfaetlier jClnancially

or otherwise) such ictivitiea -ind .ladertaiciflgs as will provide

for alderiy people and senior citi.sens coxinseling acid referral

services, a centar or activity and Intereat deai^aed to iaere&fle

their social» eiTacatloiial, cult-arai and rticreatioaaJL opportuaiti<»

^nrf to ftir^iafa. a. aediua for co-operatioa with other eoannmity

orsaaizatioas auxl a^eacies Lafcerested ia pro'blens af elderly

people and senior citizens.

3< In. fnrtfcieranca ox' the aforesaid pTxrpoaas,

a. To acquire by ^ift, exchange^ or otherwise, property

o£ 3jiy and .^.I ^.iads, gnd to sell» transfer and otfasrwise dlflpoaa

of any property it 30 acquires.

b. To laveyfc and reiirrest any sach property aad tlia

Lncremests or arocesds oj;' aay suca property*

c. lo give, donate and coatribote to any of tfaa

activities the Corporation my slect to sponsor-, or La Auctheranca

a£ any of the aforesaid ^irposes i'or '<htcfc). the Corporation ia

orsanised, yucii soa-y or pr'->?ert/, or both, .as ^Ise Corporation's

Board of Directors -nu/ ^^o.-. sl^e to time (Jetor-nLae*

d. To t ^Iro title to, and cold in its awu aams, sucli

real or personal property, or both, ;u2d such ijitsreats lo. either

sncti t/pe or prcp-rt7 j.s th-; Corrcratioa :^iay a.c'r.ui.pe, i'or the

purposes herein set out, .^ to =-11, -tr-^isi'er and dispose o-C any
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such property or reia7»Bl; the procaeds thereof aa tiereia, peiaittad.

e. To ^icco-ot -Ifts, beq-aests or devises a.C property

of ay '.cind -/fticfa any person, fir-T or corporation aaice to the

^orpora.tioa, 'apoa che 3F3I3, trusts an.d conditions set forth la.

dw: of gift, wiU» or otber tcstruaierrt of .^ritin^, exercised

by any vach "oaor or testator, bat only for the- purposes aad

upon the ternL3 and coodifctons and wit!i the povera st fortti La.

these Articlss of Incorporation.

f. To borrow .aon.ay and. giye secority ttierc.Cor ^y

pledging, !aortga?i£!« or ather'.fiae hypothecatilig ajay property

it may own, or aay Latarest Ub aAy ha.ve in socfa property*

g. To operate any basiaesa, enterprise or property the

Coyporatioa aay hav"^ or acquira, but only for tUe purposes

^er-aitted by these .xrticles of Incorporatioa. Provided, tiovever-»

that in the operatl-oa of yach bQslaesg, enterprise or property,

tts..CorDoration shall devote the entire aet iacome or nst profit

thereof, or botii» only to the purposes for which this Corporation

is orzafl.i2f*^» '7ev'°rtt:ele3S, the orovisioas hereof sfciall not

be deemed -to prevent the Corporation, in. the operation, of aay

such cuaLaess, e-rtarprise or property, froa paying reasonable

G3mpea5at ion for services actually rsadered La t be operatioa

ttiersof.

h. To do any 3-ad all tbinjgs '.<fcich the Corporatioa's

Board of ":irec"ors may deter-i^e, .con.sisteat, with the provisions

liersof; to be necessary or "c"ropriate fco effectuate the parposes

for ..?h.icts the Corporitioa is or".3£iized, as heretaset forth > to

the ss.t-snt ^iiat th'3 doinr: "- cnch ^ct or thiru.; is not iacoa-

sistent '<ith the provision of Chaoter 273 of Kentucky Revised



-4-

Statxrtes, or any other appllcahle lav or statata o£ the

Cofflffioiwealtfa of Sentucicy.

4» The Cornoration shall have the follovtng additional

-powers:

a. To fciave a corporate seal and alter it at pleasxi.cei

b. To sue -ind to be sued in its corporate name;

c. To costract and to be cQntracted vi'fch;

d. To the arteat, for the purposes, and in th® aarmjer

herein prcrrtded, to acquire, hold ». lease» improve» 3eU.,

dispose off excAange pledge or aostxace, sucti property (real

and persoii&l) as Its purposes say reqaire» subject to ajay

lialtation prescribed by Law or by these articles or lacorpoi'atioa^:

e. To -aaice by-laws consist eat with law in the maaner

heretaafter provided;

f. To the ^xterrt, and Lrx'tha narmar peraittad by lav,

^nd provided in these Articles o£ Incorporation, to proinote the

purposes for Aich Lt was forsed:

-:. To 'become 3. sesber of any other aoa-stoclc or aoa-

profit corporation or to become a^filiatsd vith any other

orgaaizatioa. of li^r? character;

h. To the extent permitted by laWy to eater coatracta

with any corporate trust company for the pnrpose o-C delegating

to it the power, or employing It, to make iavestiaeuts ia behaU1

of the Cdr-oratioa, jjad to do sncG other tbia^s pejmitted by

these Arfcicles of Incorpor-itl.oa as the parties Tiay agree upon,

and, without liaiti.a^ th' generality of the foregoing* b^t 1-a

furtfaeraace thereof, to ^at°r trust agreeseats, irrevocable or

otherwise, '/ith i.ny such corporate trustee, aad therein, to



authorize any sncji corporete trustse to employ sgects, attoraayff,

accountants :-md others La eoaacct---3. '<itfa fche ceri'ormajice of

any d'aty or tmst arisis^ under such ..igreeaeQts*.

,,^BTICL£ IFt

i. The Carporatioa shall have perpettial dur'atioa-

^. Ihe Corporatioa* s existence 3tiall be<?iji when tlie

Secretary of State 01' ^'en-c'acky aliall Iiava issued tfae Cerfcificate

oi" lacorDoratioa.

3. x'ha Corporatioa 33.7 be diascLLved:

a. Farsuant to the or tar written. conseQt o£ three-

^ourcta of its directors, or

b. By a resolution adopted by the axTirmafeiTe 'rot.e of

thrge-rourths or its dtrsctors at a aeating called for that

purpose, -^hicA aeetLag shail be fceld oaly a^ter the Secretary

a£ tJie Corpora-cioa stiall have caased tea days prior licrttten.

aotics of the tiae, place an-i pnrpose of the -aeeti2g» to 'be

seat via re^iatersd Waited States sail, postage r3Tepairi, to

saefa direc-cor at his lasrt '^aowa address aa shown by the

CorporatioaS records.

4. :^Tt;er dissoiuti'-ia s£iall have beea deteniiaed upon,

ao-cice, thereox" afaall be 2iven "0 such. ofi'icers and ia snch

naaruar utd ^^r-; as aa/ be required by law, and all procedures

-required by la..', to effect such dis'^oJ.uti^n shall bs tuj£en. Upoa

dissoLutloa. or the Corporatioa, its Board of Directors shall

apply.any 32s^c .lot, t;fc:r^tjrore allocatsd or disposed of to

such,or ti^s uses ind ?xu>-:oses 3/1 out in --irticle II her^o-C, a.s

said Board 01' Directors ^ay deter'-tae.
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Ain'ICLZ IT

1. The Corporation shall have neither capital 3toc± aor

3toc^^ol;3sr«, and Its buaiaess and zffatrs shall not be conduct^L

for -rivate pecuniary g&ia 3r profit, nor shall anr of its gaia»

profit or propert7 isare -So the irtcorpoT&tors tfa-ereof, or to

any "isznbers or ^ireetor thcrsof, nor to any 3f.Cicer thereof y

except as co'spensatioa for services actually rendered, but its

entire gain, profit, net earnio^s .^ad nroperty shall be devited

sxclaaiveiy to tbe religious, charitablSt scientific, literary

and e^.:cati;aal ora-aos&a set out A nd referred to ia Article II

hereof.

'2. It shall, nevertheless, be coropet&nt for the Corporation

to cause to be issued to Its jiesbers and its directors, or both

certificates in 3-aca for-" 3.3 its Board oF Diroctors say determine,

evic'encics a rBembership or directorship, or botbf of the person.

tz ..'fcoTD s.o.y such certificate is issued.

..PT 1C LS V

Until othsr-.i-is. chaaeed, the priacipal o.fi'ice Q£ the

Corporstton shall ^e c/o Fhe Louisville Trust Coapaay, .200 S.

Fifth 3trcct, LcruisTUl-, ?Cer.fucky, aad tha name and address,

iQdu<4i3^ street timber -31" it.-? resident igeat for seryica Q£

process are '/Ulias u. J'ones, c/o 'Ihe Louisville Trust Compaay,

200 3. 5'iTth Street, Loui.?ville, Kentuc&y.

ityricL~ 'n

Th" saces znd -ostoffice ad-s-pssefl of it.'s directors who

are to s^rve until 4;h° ^ir^t T.mual -nnetL3^ Gd£' its c"*e?ibrtrs, or
.1 .,-T

until "he 21=- of "h--- ^l-sc+-.~^^t- .'.s r(et:3r-wined and i-t be allied
^.'.tT Sfi.-'fi" I'~T '.- - . t. -» <.^^^ - .. ,, . , , ,.1 . ; ^,/

S-:
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in accordaaca i±tb the CorT)or"tion'13 Sy-LavSr ara:

'latfaUda :-^7»v
4615 Haxitord Lane
Louisvills, Kent-udsy

.Teaa 7. 7r?.ub
5^4 ^lcgevood Road
Louisville, Te;3t'ad£7

'<ar<-o= ..'. Horaer
U3 Frtbal aoad
LouisTtlle, Kentacky

3eor?° ?. iTobici's:
^13 3orb<mrnje Baul.avard
Louisville, Sentueky

'/illiam L. Jones
200 Sourli J'iTtti Street
Loui5Tille« ^eatucicy

^BIICLE TLL

I. The five ?er3orLS lifted La .^rt ide 71 above shall

constituta the original Board*o^ DirGctors*

Z.~ Tte Corporation shall have between tvel-Te and .tvea'fcy

diroctora, the exact somber ^o be dstenlned by-the Corporation.''a

By-Laws.

3. 7ac&ncie? in the Boffrd or Directors shall "be filled by

the directors tbeicselves In cny warmer they shall deter-airuB*.

4, The ten; of the directors and other aatter-s pertaining

to them shall be deterclaed in the 3y-Laws.

3. The .firectars sr.^il .jc.ter-stae a quorum for tb3 coad'act

of ttieir business. -

r;'T>T/-> " .:. ir-"--
.a', j. - --- . ^.A.

1. 'iUaiL?lcatton,<? I'-r ^.e-.^ftrshin i.n the Corporation, the

date -ii* i:hG in."ual a"etin.<;, th<a ^yfr-nination of a quorum thereat

and the provisions for aot Lc-; thereof shall be as determined by
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<;he directors.

^. The directors -tsll c.dopt suitable By-L^ws z'or the

conduct 3-f the Corporation's business, "tnd froa time to tiros

-'aa.y revise 3r amesd 3aae.

3. Itiis Corporzticn haviaff been organized rinder ?:.3.^« 2T5»

020» its directors stall aav= the pover to acend tbsae »\rtlcles

of Incorporation la accordarLce './1th ths provisions or .]C*I7.S.,

273.050.

IN ':-:5TI;40BZ .,rHZHEOF» witness the si^aatures of the parties-

berQto this 7 day of SfrT:ten<ber _, 1:<-:2.

*/.attilida ^eyer

Jean. ?. Iraub

^arloa ^. 2or^,er

Oeorge D. Xo6idc-

"iliiaa? u. Jones
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

SENIOR HOUSE, INC.

n:c:i' :. FILED

^-

^

Pursuant to the provision of KRS 273.267, the undersigned
corporabion executes these Articles of Amendment to its Articles
of Incorporation:

Inc.
FIRST; The name of the corporation is Senior House^

SECOND: The following amendment to fche Articles of
Incorpocation was adopted by bhe majority of board of direcbors of
the corporation, for which there are no members entitled to vote
thereon, on July 26, 1990, in fche manner described for Kenfcucky
nonsfcock, nonprofit corporations.

RESOLVED, that bhe first Article of bhe Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation be deleted in its entirety and
replaced by the following:

ARTICLE 1

The name of fche Corporation shall be:

ElderServe, Inc.

THIRD: The foregoing smendroenb was adopted by the board
of directors of the undersigned c-orporafcion on July 26, 1990.

SENIOR HOUSE, INC.

BY:

TITLE:

/?/(2^ ^Lt^^d
()(^ i^ii^CtcSh

BOOK 41fc
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

I, a notary public/ do hereby certify that on this '2-^/Lday
of September, 1990, ft^,^ \/. ^,^^»»IL personally appeared Before me
who, being duly sworn," declared that he is the \/,'eA T:w«','<tt^4- of
Senior House^ Ipc., a Kentucky corporation, and thafc he signed the
foregoing document asy/^ ft^,.-jL«>A-of the Corporation, and that fche
abatements contained therein are true.

My commission expires:

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

^e+' x6.-jLff/

3&TAAY PUBLIC
^.^»^C -^ ;. -u-*tC.

/^c^
/James V;. Seiffei
(STITESj &
\600 Wqfst MaTTfStreefc
^.Quis^ille, Kentucky 40202
(5^)Tf587-3400

b

^

0
-3

^

.^

-...)

:;''"?i!r-
L ND . BOOK 414ncE 255
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Departineiit of State rh.̂

Office of Secretary of State
HENRY H. CARTER. SECRETARY

DOIVIESTIC CORPORATION DEPARTMENT
NON.STOCK CORPORATION

I, HENRY H. CARTER, Secretary of the State of Kentucky,
hereby certify that Articles of Incorporation of the
SENIOR HOUSE, INC. (Louisville, Kentucky)

has this day been filed in my office.
It appearing from said Articles of Incorporation that the said

Corporation has no capital stock, and no private pecuniary profit is
to be derived therefrom^ the said Corporation is not required by
law to pay a tax on organkation; and it further appearing that
the aforesaid Corporation has complied with all the requirements
of the law^ this certificate is issued as evidence of the fact that the
said Corporation is now authorized and empomred to do business
in this State under its charter, subject to the restrictions imposed
by the statutes of Kentucky.

Given under my hand as Secretary of State,
-ig6^-this lothday of -

By / U^^^^^

September

/

7~-~^^
^)^t-^^

£; Secretary of State

' \// r-^^V\
~3ecivluryT6f StlitK

SSCKSTARY OF STATE



ELDERSERVE, WC.

Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Reports

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012



r'l

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Report

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Table of Contents

Independent Auditors' Report

Audited Financial Statements:

Statements of Financial Position

Statements of Activities

Statements of Functional Expenses

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Supplementary Infonnation:

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reponing and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with

Government Avdjiing Standards

Page

]

3

4

6

14

" 1

i



1
;1
r1

. Certified Public Accountants

. Business Advisors

p: 812.945.5236
/; 812.949.4095

u): rodefermoss.com
30 lEEkn Street

New Albany, IN 47150

BRM
.ROI>El''  MOSS & CO,PI;LC

Independent Auditors' Report

I. J

To the Officers and Directors

ElderServe,Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ElderServe, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
Statements ofFinancia! Position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related Statements of Activities, Functional Expenses,
and Cash Flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free froi-n
material misstatemenl, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perfomi the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
ElderServe, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

.. J
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditmg Standards

In accordance with Government Auditmg Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 1, 2013, on our
consideration of ElderServe, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with cenain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of That testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reponing or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
perfonTied in accordance with Government Avdhsng Standards in considering EIderServe, Inc.'s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

^oo^ m^>\Q^flL^
Rodefer Moss & Co, PLLC
New Albany, Indiana
October i, 2013

i
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ELDERSERVE, ]NC.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30,2013 and 2012

2013

ASSETS
Cash
Unconditional promise to give - United Way
Accounts receivable, net allowance for doubtful accounts
Grants receivable

Prepaid expenses
Investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

22,807 S
252,994
113,685
128,681
44,593

934,929
77,242

20)2
(as restated)

120,827
254,580
97,97)

111,655
16,608

1,030,315
23,126

$ 1,574,931 $ 1,655,082

LIABILITIES AMD NET ASSETS
Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deposits and deferred revenue
Lease payable

Total liabilities

41,939 $
118,620
31,90]
6,496

198,956

33,748
134,089
29,844

197,681

Net Assets
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

3,081,960
294,015

1,375,975

1,176,159
281,242

1,457,401

' ]
}

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,574,931 $ 1,655,082

See notes to financial statements.
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

Support and Revenues
Federal and State government grants
Program fees

r| Metro United Way
Other grants
]n-kind facilities

'~\ Local goveminent grants
Fundraising
Contributions

Other in-kind contributions

Realized gain (loss)
Investment income

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Miscellaneous

Total revenues, gains, and other support

] Net assets released from restrictions

\ Total support and revenues

Expenses
Program Services

Social Services

Social Development

Total program services

Administrative

Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year (as restated)

Net assets, end of year

1,257,292
330,278

76,756
1] 0,000
89,800
75,004
70,309
39,495
35,327
33,916
29,229
6,552

2,153,958

281^42

2,435,200

1,534,269
758,357

2,292,626

165,040
71,733

2,529,399

(94,199)

1,176,159

252,994
41,02]

294,015

(281^42)

$ 1,257,292
330,278
252,994
117,777
110,000
89,800
75,004
70,309
39,495
35,327
33,916
29,229
6,552

2,447,973

12,773

] 2,773

281,242

2,447,973

1,534,269
758,357

2,292,626

165,040
71,733

2,529,399

(81,426)

1,457,401

$ 1,081,960 $ 294,015 $ 1,375,975

I ;

, J

See notes to financial statements.
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statement of Activities (as restated)

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted

y

.I.

Support and Revenues
Federal and State government grants
Program fees
Metro United Way
]n-kind facilities

Fundraising
Local government grants
Other grants
Contributions

Investment income

Realized gain (loss)
Other in-kind contributions

Miscellaneous

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Net assets released from restrictions

Total support and revenues

Expenses
Program Services

Social Services

Social Development

Total program services

Administrative

Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

1,581,694
263,498

1] 7,459
92,27]
89,800
57,955
49,764
33,807
33,296
26,177
9,894

(20,390)

2,335,225

251,796

2,587,021

1,692,837
812,623

2,505,460

173,342
83,483

^762,285

(175,264)

1,351,423

250,539

30,703

281,242

(251,796)

29,446

29,446

251,796

Total

],581,694
263,498
250.539
]] 7,459
92,271

89,800
88,658
49,764
33,807
33,296
26,177
9,894

(20,390)

2,616,467

2,616,467

i,692,837
812,623

2,505,460

) 73,342
83,483

2,762,285

(145,818)

1,603,219

^_1,_176,_159 $ 281,242 $ 1,457,40)

See notes to financial statements.



ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30,2013

Program Services

Social
Service

Social

Development Total
General and

Administrative Fundraising
Total

Expenses

Salaries and wages
Volunteer stipends
Benefits

Payroll taxes
Contributed facilities

Professional services

Program supplies
Travel reimbursement

Insurance
Contract and casual labor

Maintenance and vehicles

Building maintenance
Advertising and marketing
Utilities

Volunteer support
Telephone
Office supplies
Depreciation
Building supplies
Training and conferences
Dues, subscriptions, and fees
Printing and copying
Other

Postage

Local mileage
Trustee
Bad debt

Board and committee meetings
Rent
Volunteers

Newsletter

Total

$ 992,567 $

86.290
97,377
75,549
49,926
26,184
40,949
20,900
19,821
12,216
11,097
10,528
10,230

10,453
10,095
8,623
6,621
7,929
6.658
4,470
5,365
3,392
4,534
3,623
5,136
1,447
2,289

326,933
160,049
45,177
29,273
24,468
29,448
19,375
17,874
8,914
9,846

11,307
11,096
3,603

10,231
17,862
5,529
3.464
3,048
3,844
1,870
2,462
3,170
2,064
1,799
1,081
1,281

[,051

2,238

$ 1,319,500
160,049
131,467
126,650
500,017
79,374
45,559
58,823
29,814
29,667
23,523
22,193
14,131
20,461
17,862
15,982
13,559
11,671
10,465
9,799

9,120
7,640
7,429
5,191
5,615
4,904
5,136
2,498
2,289
2,238

$ 106,568 $ 37,364 $

10,704
10,599
9,983

15,074
2,262

2,337

222

780

419

962
1,360
678
498

847
(235)
806
160
110
571

335

4,494

2,932

3,489
13,513

5,835

141
54

55
50

1,544

802
39

1,412

1.463,432
160,049
146.665
140,181
! 10,000
97,937
61,334
58,823
32,151
29,667
23.745
22,193
20,746
20,461
17,862
16,542
14,575
13,03!
11,143
10,352
10,017
8,949
8,235

6,153
5,764
5,475
5,136
2,842
2,289
2,238
1,412

$^1,534,269 $ 758,357 $ 2,292,626 $_165,040 $_ 71,733 $ 2,529,399

See notes to financial statements.



ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses (as restated)

For the Year Ended June 30,2012

Program Services

Social
Service

Social

Development Total
General and

Administrative Fundraising

Salaries and wages
Benefits

Volunteer stipends
Payroll taxes
Contributed facilities

Program supplies
Professional services

Travel reimbursement
Contract and casual labor

Insurance
Utilities

Building maintenance
Office supplies
Maintenance and vehicles

Volunteer support

Telephone
Advertising and marketing
Training and conferences
Printing and copying
Building supplies
Trustee

Depreciation
Local mileage
Postage
Other

Dues, subscriptions, and fees
Newsletter

Board and committee meetings

Bad debt
Rent
Volunteers

Total

1,148,654

100,698

96,114
80,540
27,653
33,021
42,091
22,164
18,710
11,963
10,539
14,493
10,638

10,724
6,339

10,282
7,195
6,590
6,267
5,934
6,210
3,473
4,203
3,596

725
832

1,541
1,538

110

396,013
41,254

158,969
32,310
27,269
16,890
17,359
15,144
8,938
8,141

11,963
10,540
4,929
9,526

20,115
5,633

821
3,417
5,179
4,179
2,253
2,133
2.005
1,908
1,467
1.541

632
704

1,391

1,544,667
141,952
158,969

128,424
107,809
44,543
50,380
57,235
31,102
26,851
23,926
21,079
19,422
20,164
20,115
16,357
7,160

13,699
12,374
10,769
8,520
8,067
8,215
5,381
5,670
5,137
1,357
1,536

1,541
1,538
1,501

120,592
14,387

11,152
9,650
2,054
7,097

1,956

814
264

340
315
400

573
953
902
53

196
567
333
547
i 93

37,364
3,972

3,141

27,066

331

461
7,707

153
111

24
1,070

40
1,883

160

Total

Expenses

1.702,623
160,311
158,969
142,717
117,459
73,663
57,477
57,235
31,102
28,807
23,926
21,079
20,567
20,428
20,115
17,158
15,182
14,252

12,485
11,342
9,473
8,969
8,292
6,647
6,237
5,510
3,787
1,889
1,541
1,538
1,505

$ 1,692,837 $ 812,623 $ 2,505,460 $ 173,342 $ 83,483 $ 2,762,285

See notes to financial statements.



[1

[1
:1
n

"I

''}

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statements Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Changes in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net

cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of assets
Decrease (increase) in assets:

Grants receivable

Unconditional promise to give - United Way
Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deposits and deferred revenue

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Sale of investments

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Capital lease
Payments on capita) lease

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

20L3 2012
(as restatedl

(8),426) $ (145,818)

13,031

(17,026)
1,586

(15,714)
(27,985)
(29,229)

8,191
(] 5,469)

2,057

()6],873)

(67,258)
(192^24)
316,839

57,357

6,606
(110)

8,969

14,610
(4,641)

(19,997)
(15,130)
20,390

82,947
(690)

2,372

(56.988)

(6,270)
(1,874,592)
1,984.258

103,396

6,496

(98,020) 46,408

120,827 74,419

22,807 $ ] 20,827

See notes to financial statements.
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ELDERSERVE, ]NC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOIWT1NG POLICIES

Organizational Activities - ElderServe Inc., Louisville, Kentucky was incorporated in Kentucky as a non-profit
organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization provides service to enhance and
sustain the quality of life for older persons throughout the Jefferson County.

The Organization provides a wide range of services to the public, focusing on the needs of the elderly of the area it
serves. Federal, state and local government assistance accounts for the majority of the Organization's funding. Funds are
also received from the Metro United Way and private donations. Government-related funding includes federal grants
from the Corporation for National and Community Service, Department of Justice, the Department of Health and Human
Services, as we]} as allocations from Louisville Metro government.

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.

UncondHional Promises to Give - Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases
in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-
resO-icted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestrfcted net
assets.

Contributed Services, Materials, and Facilities - The Organization receives donated services and materials that are
used for cost sharing and malch requirements of program grants. Additionally, the Organization receives the donated use
of facilities.

Certain contributed materials and services are recorded as support and expensed at fair market value when determinable.
otherwise at values indicated by the donor. Contributed facilities are recorded as support and expensed at fair market
value. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organization received donated services and materials valued at
$39,495 and $26,177, respectively.

The Housing Authority of Louisville provides EIderServe, Inc.'s main facility consisting of offices and activity areas-
pie 10,000 square feet of floor space is located in Dosker Manor in Louisville, Kentucky. Occupancy by ElderServe,
Inc. continues on a month-to-month basis. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organization received
donated use of facilities valued at $] 10,000 and $117,459, respectively.

Estimates - The preparation of fmancial statements, in conformity wilb generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and'disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Investments - Investments are valued at fair market value. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net
assets in the Statements of Activities. Investment income and gains restricted by donors are reported as increases in
um-esfricted net assets if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the
mcome and gains are recognized.

Grants and Accounts Receivable - Grants and accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to
collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Promises to give and receivables are considered uncollectible if payment
is not received in accordance with the contractual terms. Prior to the year ended June 30, 2013, it had been the
Organization's policy to charge off uncollectabie accounts receivable when management determined the receivable
would not be collected. During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Organization established an allowance for doubtful
accounts in the amount of $5,000.
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financia] Statements - (Continued)

NOTE]-NATUR£ OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The costs of
additions and betterments are capitalized and expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed in the period
incurred. When items of property and equipment are sold or retired, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in income. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the assets on the straight-line basis. The range of estimated useful lives for assets is 5-7 years. The
Organization's policy is to expense assets costing $500 or less. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as
suppon at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the doiior has restricted
the donated asset to a specific purpose.

Income Taxes - EIderServe, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization evaluates its uncertain tax positions in accordance with
applicable standards. The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and believes that it has none that are uncertain. At
the Statement of Financial Position date, ElderServe, Inc.'s Form 990s for the years ending June 30. 2013,2012,and
201 ] remained subject to examination by ihe Intema] Revenue Service.

Advertising . Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was £20,746 and $15,182 for the years
ending June 30,2013 and 2012, respectively.

Date of Management's Review - Management has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to the
Statement of Financial Position date of June 30, 2013 for items that should potentially be recognized or disclosed in
these financial statements. The evaluation was conducted through October 1, 2013, the date these financial statements
were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - PRJOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

As a result of a review of the Organization's accrued payroll expenses, it was discovered that accrued vacation was not
properly recognized during the year ended June 30, 2012. The practice of the Organization is the accrual of up to two
years of vacation leave, which could be paid out upon leaving the Organization. However, the policy stated that up to
one year of vacation could be accrued by employees and would not be paid out upon discharge fi-om employment or
voluntary resignation without two weeks notice. The policy is currently being revised to be consistent with practice. The
error resulted in an understatement of accrued payroll and related expenses and an overstatement of change in net assets
and unrestricted net assets in the year ended June 30, 2012. The accrued vacation attributable to the fiscal year ended
June 30,2012 was $65,257.

Upon research, it was determined that due to an accounting error from a previous period amounts classified as
permanently restricted net assets in prior period did not meet the qualifications. Therefore, the amount of $605,334
previously classified as pennanently restricted net assets was reclassified to unrestricted net assets at June 30. 2013 and
20]2.

Revenue from the CATCH Grant from the OASIS Institute was determined to have been inaproperly recognized during
the year ended June 30, 2012. Portions of the grant received for which expenses had not yet been incurred were recorded
as deferred revenue; however quarterly allocations of the grant were paid to the Organization regardless of when
expenses were incurred. Amounts presented as deferred revenue, as we1) as the allocation amount for the quarter ending
June 30, 2012, should have been recognized as revenue and classified as temporarily restricted net assets. Additionally,
the quarter ending June 30, 2012 aljocation not yet received should have been recognized as a receivable.

. J
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ELDERSERVE, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - (Continued)

;1
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NOTE 2 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - (Continued)

The effect of the restatements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012 is as follows:

June 30,2012

As previously
reported Restated

1

;

Accrued payroll and related e?<penses $ 68,832 $ 134,089
Grants receivable 105,848 ] 1 ),655
Deposits and deferred revenue 52,5] 1 29,844
Salaries and wages 1,637,366 1,702,623
Other grant revenue 60,184 88,658

Change in net assets (109,035) (145,818)
Unrestricted net assets 636,082 1,176,159
Temporarily restricted net assets 252,768 281,242
Pennanenlly restricled net assets 605,334

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Organization's investments consist of cash, bonds, mutual funds, REIT, alternative investment strategies, and equity
stock recorded at fair market value. In accordance with the Fair Value Measurements Topic of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification, the following tables represent the Organization's fair value hierarchy for its financial assets
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2013 and 2012. Equities are measured at net asset value (NAV)
of shares at year-end, a]) investments are included in Level I of the fair value hierarchy:

Level ) jnvestmenls:

Cash and cash equivalents
Mutual fun d/debt investments

Real estate

Alternative strategies
Equities

Total investments

June 30,2013

Un realized

Cost Fab-Value Appreciation

25,026 $
356,409
55,082
87,104

305,529

25,026
375,579
61,075
87,836

385,413

19,170
5,993

732
79,884

829,150 $ 934,929 $ 105,779

Level i investments:

Cash and cash equivalents
Mutual fund/debt investments

Real estate

Alternative strategies
Equities

Total investments

June 30,2012

Cost

26,968
386,005
57,530
98,656

384,606

Unrealized

Fair Value Appreciation

26,968
414,202
65,430
98,112

425,603

953,765 $ 1,030,315 $

28,197
7,900

(544)
40,997

76,550

II
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ELDERSERVE, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - (Continued)

n

NOTE 4 - GRANTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Grants and accounts receivable consist of the following:

Metro United Way
Other

Adult Day Care
KEPDA
Home Care

VOCA

Senior Companion Program
Louisville Center Community Centers, Inc.
Employee Advances
Department of Justice

Gross receivables

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total receivables

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets consist of the following:

Furniture and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

NOTE 6 - LINE OF CREDIT

Years Ending

2013

252,994 $
66,170
49,967
49^58
39.443

25,556
- 12,845

3,687
440

June 30,

2012

254,580
23^84
34,115
63,727
33,961
19,855
8,976
9,738
250

15,720

500,360 $
(5,000)

495,360 $

464,206

464,206

Years Ending June 30,

2013 2012

417,475 $ 406,768

417,475

(340,233)

406,768

(383,642)

77,242 $ 23,126

On September 23, 2011 the Organization obtained a $150,000 line of credit with Fifth Third Bank. The line of credit
matures on December 15, 2013 and is secured by the investment account. Interest on the outstanding balance is
computed at a floating rate per annum equal to 2.15% above the LJBOR rate. At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the outstanding
balance due for the line of credit was $0 and $0.

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Organization leases a telephone system, under a capital lease through May 2017. The assets and liabilities under
capita] leases are recorded at the lower of the present value of the miiiimum lease payments or the fair value of the asset.
The assets are depreciated over their estimated productive lives. Depreciation of assets under capital leases is included in
depreciation expense for the year ending June 30,2013. The purchase price of S31,606 was partially funded by a grant in
the amount of $25,000. A warranty was included and recorded as a prepaid expense and will be recognized over the one
year warranty period. The amount not funded by the grant represents the capital lease. Interest rate on the capita] lease is
8% and is imputed based on the lessor's implicit rate of return. The capital lease has a purchase option of $1.00.

12
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ELDERSERVE, WC.
Notes to Financial Statements - (Continued)

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS - (Continued)

Following is a summary of property held under capita) lease:

Telephone system
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net book value

28,932

(964)
$ 27,%8

Future minimum lease payments under capital leases as of June 30, 20)3 are as follows:

Yearending June 30,

20] 4
2015
2016
2017
2018

1,321

],321
1,321
1,321
1,212

6,496

NOTE 8 - OPERATING LEASES

The Organization has various facilities and operating leases. The following schedule represents future minimum lease
payments for operating leases over the remaining lease tenns:

Year ending June 30,
2014
2015
20]6
20)7

$ 6,402
6,120
5,7)0
5,710

$ 23,942

NOTE 9 - TEMPORARJLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The amounts of net assets subject to temporary restrictions are as follows:

Metro United Way
Humana Foundation

OASIS Institute

2013

252,994 $
33,000
8,02)

2012

252,768

28.474

Total tenporarily restricted net assets 294,015 S 28],242

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Organization provides a 403(b) pension plan ("the plan") whereby participants may contribute a ponion of their
salary to the plan. The Organization contributes 10% of the first 5% of each participant's contribution. The Organization
may make additional contributions to the accounts of eligible employees at the discretion ofElderServe, Inc.'s Board of
Directors. Participants are immediately vested iii their contributions, with 100% vesting in ElderServe, Inc.'s
contributions after four years of service. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organization contributed
$2,902 and $2,972, respectivefy, to the plan.
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ELDERSERVE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type
Status

Standing
State

File Date

Organization Date

Last Annual Report

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President

Secretary
Treasurer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

0048013

ELDERSERVE, INC.

N - Non-profit
KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Acdve

G - Good

KY

9/10/1962
9/10/1962
4/28/2014
411 E. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

JULIE W. GUENTHNER
411 E. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

MR. KENNETH COOK
MR. BRIAN LOWER

MS. 1ULIA MEREDITH
MS.DEBBIE P. PREW1TT

MR.A FRAZIER CURRY

MR.THOMAS C. FENTON
MS.ELEANOR L. FOREMAN
MR,CARL_A, AMOROSE, JR,

MR.W. MICHAEL HANKS

Individuals / Entities

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Incorporator

Incorporator

Incorporator

listed at time of formation

MATILDA MEYER

JEANF.TRAUB
MARION W. HORNER

GEO. D. KOBICK

WM. L. IONES

MATILDA MEYER

]EAN F. TRAUB

MARION W. HORNER

GEO.D, KOBICK

WM. L. 10NES
MATHILDA MEYER

]EAN F. TRAUB

MARION W. HORNER

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(oesl5el nfet3raekz5ui32rx))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&i... 7/22/2014
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Amendment 3/4/1974
Statement of Change 5/31/1973
Amendment 1/18/1968

Annual Report 7/1/1963
Articles of Incorporation 9/10/1962

Assumed Names

Activity History

Filing

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address

Survivor

File Date

4/28/2014
3:42:23 PM
6/18/2013
8:24:45 AM

^^1'^
5/23/2012
9:45:14 AM

6/2/2011
10:36:54 AM
6/23/2010
11:54:33 AM
5/12/2009
12:44:05 PM
6/5/2008
8:42:41 AM

5/16/2007
11:32:20 AM
5/26/2006
2:07:00 PM

change 10/4/1995

Amendment previous name

Microfilmed Images

9/22/1994

10/2/1990

4 pages

2 pages
5 pages
7 pages
11 pages

tiff
tiff
tiff
tiLf
tiff

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

Effective Date Org. Referenced

4/28/2014

6/18/2013

5/29/2013

5/23/2012

6/2/2011

6/23/2010

5/12/2009

6/5/2008

5/16/2007

5/26/2006

10/4/1995

KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION
FOR OLDER PERSONS

9/22/1994 EDUCATION AND
RESEARCH FOUNDATION.
INC.

10/2/1990 SENIOR HOUSE, INC.

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a RegyesfFor Corporate
Do^ymejTte to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 7/26/2004 7 pages
Annual Report 8/26/2003 1 page
Annual Report 8/22/2002 8 pages
Annual Report 7/25/2001 5 pages
Annual Report 6/29/2000 5 pages
Annual Report 8/17/1999 1 page
Annual Report 7/7/1998 5 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1997 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(oesl5elnfet3raekz5ui32rx))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&i... 7/22/2014



ElderServe Board of Directors

Title First Name Last Name

Carl Amorose

Gladys Barclay

Stephen Berger
P 2014 Kenneth Cook

A. Frazier Curry
Thomas Fenton

Eleanor Foreman

Sandra Fuqua
W. Michael Hanks

J. Dwayne Hart
Christopher Kipper

VP 2014 Brian Lower

S 2014 Julia Meredith

Dana Moody
Colteen Morris

Anne Murner

Carolyn Neustadt
Merrily Orsini

T 2014 Deborah Prewitt

Eric Schrenger
M. Celeste Shawler

Lydia Shina
Stan Sims

Sharon Weissbach

Vicki Welch

Kippy Young

FY Start End
2006
2014
2014

2009
2001
2003
2007
2014

2009
2011
2011

2010
1996
2010
2012
2000
2005
2012

1999
2010
2009
2009
2014
2008

2008
2014

Employment
2015 Norton Healthcare

2017 B.F. Companies
2017 Wyatt Tarrant & Combs

2015 UPS
2016 Community Volunter

2015 Mogan & Pottinger
2016 Bellsouth
2017 TARC
2015 BNY Melon
2014 Trover Solutions

2014 Louisville Visitors Bureau

2016 Trover Solutions

2016 Monroe Shine

2016 Passport Health
2015 Brown Forman

2015 Community Volunter
2014 National Council of Jewish Wome

2015 Core Cubed

2014 Citizens Union Bank

2016 LG&E

2015 University of Louisville
2015 Acceptance Capital
2017 Stan Sims Law

2014 PNC
2016 Louisville Metro Council

2017 Kindred Healthcare


